
Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 2:49 PM
To: Porter, Robert
Cc: Kripowicz, Robert
Subject: RE: Impediments to Conventional Energy Production

Of course. Joe just asked if hydro is in this section. Is it?

---Oiginal Message-
From: Porter, Robert
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 2:52 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Kripowic, Robert
Subject: Impediments to Conventional Energy Production

Here Is the paper you and Bob Kripowicz have discussed. We would appreciate seeing a copy of the final paper that
is submitted to Joe.

Bob Porter

<< File: impediments.wpd >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:06 PM .
To: Kripowicz, Robert; Porter, Robert; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William;

Scalingi, Paula; Conti, John; Breed, William; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject: outlines for NES

AS,

Margot

Sechton B Outline Section D. draft 2.doc short term tnrejIsd Production
2.doc divruptionst p 0o r TdiL..
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Martin, Adrienne >

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Monday, February 12, 2001 4:13 PM
To: Porter, Robert
Subject: RE: DOT Paper

Thanks.

----Original Message-
From: Porter, Robert
Sent Monday, February 12, 2001 4:17 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: DOT Paper

Our comments on the DOT infrastructure paper

Under Pipelines (oil and natural gas)"

5th bullet - Suggest the following:

Suggest addinj final bullet in this section to sav:

Hope this helps.

Bob Porter
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Martin, Adrienne '-'

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 8:26 AM
To: Porter, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY; Breed, William; Conti, John
Subject: FW: Outlines: regional information

All.

Can you take a quick look at this? Joe Kelliher was
See whal

you inlnK. oy u:uu, ir possiDle.

P.S. Use WORD. Software of choice!

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Monday, February 12, 2001 10:09 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Outlines: regional informaton

I worked up some regional information for the VP Task Force, a copy of which is attached. I have some remaining
questions, though:

toutcegl.doc
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Martin, Adrienne ~_.

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 8:27 AM
To: Terry, Tracy
Subject: FW: Outlines: regional information

Sorry, this goes to you with John being out for the a.m.

---Original Message
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Tuesday, February 13, 2001 8:26 AM
To: Porter, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY; Breed, William; Cont John
Subject: FW: Outlines: regional inrormatlon

All,
I-"

Can vou take a ouick look at this? Joe Kelliher was
See what

you think. By 10:00, if possible.

P.S. Uso WORD. Software of choice!

Margot

----Original Message
From: Kelliher, oseph
Sent Monday, February 12, 2001 10:09 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Outilas: regional information

I worked up some regional information for the VP Task Force, a copy of which is attached. I have some remaining
questions, though:

~Th
loet'egl .doc
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 4:39 PM
To: 'eremy symons@epamail.epa.gov'
Cc: Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject: another version of energy efficiency

All,

Another draft. MB still needs to weigh in so this is NOT final.

Margot

energy ftciencf

one-pater.Dp...

7215
DOE013-0551



Martin, Adrienne K2
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 11:02 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: RE: Outlines: regional information

Thank you.

-Original Message-
From: PETTIS. LARRY
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 1:40 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Outlines: regional information

We are working on this and should have our changes to you by 11:00a.

-Original Message
From: Margot Andersonat HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 8:26 AM
To: Pettis, Larry; Robert Porterat_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; William
Breed atHQ-EXCH at X400PO; John ContiatHQ-EXCH at X400PO
Subject: FW: Outlines: regional information

All,

Can you take a quick look at this? Joe Kelliher,

See what you think. By 10:00. ifpossible.

P.S. Use WORD. Software of choice!

Margot

-- Original Message
From. Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 10:09 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Outlines: regional information

I worked up some regional information for the VP Task Force, a copy of which
is attached. I have some remaining questions, though:

7218
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 5:04 PM
To: 'Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: FW: another version of energy efficiency

--- Original Message--
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 4:39 PM
To: 'jeremy_symons@epanail.epa.gov,
Cc Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Frieddchs, Mart

* Surbjec. another version of energy effidency

AJI,

Another draft. MB still needs to weigh in so this is NOT final.

Margot

eary efflcency

ore-paltg .wp...
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM
To: Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Magwood, William;

Pumphrey, David; Hart, Carole; Scalingi, Paula; Whatley, Michael
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: draft NEP instructions

All,

Please review.

What did I miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe, me or other offices to complete tasks.

If only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information, I am asking one office to compile the bits prior to
sending to me. Saves me some time and I can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outline Joe was working from.

Please get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the instructions. I will edit and send out 'officially'
ASAP.

I will also need to know who will be doing one so I dont have to bug you al the time.

Margot

NEP omrtlllaton.aoc Dril cormo outlin
WH.doc
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:40 PM
To: Porter, Robert
Cc: Kripowicz, Robert
Subject FW: draft NEP instructions

Bob P.

Whoops, just got Krip's message saying send everything to you, too.

Margot

-- Original Message
From: Andeson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM
To: Mpowic, Robet; Haspel, Abe; Sulivan, John; Zmmermn, Maryeth; Hagwood, illiam; mpry, David; Hart, Caroe; Scalingi,

Pala; Whatey, Mictad
Cc Keiiher, Joseph
Sublc: draft NEP INtuctor

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

Please get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the Instructions. I will edit and send out 'officially"
ASAP.

I will also need to know who will be doing one so I dont' have to bug you all the time.

Margot

thfP orelmz.Iln.Ooc Drat onto eotain
WH.doc
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:37 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: FW: draft NEP instructions

Larry, How could I have left you off? So sorry. Attached way below is draft one but I am going to send you draft 2. which

NEP oeqmu tion.doc

I am still editing. Respond as soon as you can - you've got a bigger role!
Please confirm receipt

margot
-- Original Mesage-

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, Febury 14, 2001 12:38 PM
To: Kripowi RoPbet, Haspel, Abe; Sulivan%, John; Z ma aryBth; Kagwood, Wiliam; IPuphre, David; Hart, Carol; Scaldi,

Pauta; Whauey, Michael
Cc KeUier, Joseph
Subject: draft NEP instuctons

All.

Please review.

What did I miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe. me or other offices to complete tasks.

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

q3 .be
NEP organ ) of on. Ooc DrarIt co«Ieo axt M

1WH4EC7226
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National Energy Policy

Basics:

* All drafts in WORD, size 12 font, Times New Roman.
No headers, footers, italics, bolds or bullets, plain text only

* All graphics in Power point
* Section length: 5 pages (some leeway on section 1)
* Spell check everything
* Fact check everything
* Always be thinking of great graphics to add to illustrate a point. Graphics do not

count against the page limits.

Schedules and Deadlines:

Tuesday 2/14 to Friday 2/16: Write
Friday 2/16/01: Drafts of sections 1, 2,4, 5, parts of 6 due to Margot for

compilation by 3:00 p.m. firm. To Joe by 6:00 for
circulation for weekend review

Monday 2/19/01: Meeting to discuss drafts and make changes
Tuesday 2/19/01: Revise draft
Wednesday 2/20/01: Send draft to WH
Thursday 2/21/01: Returned from WH with comments, revise accordingly
Friday 2/22/01: Finalize

Setion-by-Section comments and assignments
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Martin, Adrienne __

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday. February 14, 2001 2:10 PM
To: Magwood, William
Subject: RE: draft NEP instructions

Bill,

Margot

-Original Message-
From: agwood, Wliam
Sent Wednesday, February 14, 2001 1:49 PM
To: ndron, Margot
Subject: RE: draft NEP insrucons
Importace: High

Margot.

The draft seems okay. 2 comments:

Thanks,
WDM

-Onginal Message-
From: Anderwn, Margot
Sent Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM
To: Kripowia, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmenman, Maryeth; Magwood, William; Pumphrey, David; Hat, Carole; Scalingi,

Paula; Whatey, Hictael
Cc Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: draft NEP Insrucons

All.

Please review.

What did I miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe, me or other offices to complete
tasks.

If only one or two offices are contribtulng the bulk of the information. I am asking one office to compile the bits prior
to sending to me. Saves me some time and I can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outline Joe was working from.

Please get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the instructions. I will edit and send out
officially' ASAP.

I will also need to know who will be doing one so I dont have to bug you all the time.

Margot

<< File: Draft combo outline WH.doc << File: NEP organization.doc >>
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<< File: Draft combo outline WH.doc >> << File: NEP organization.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday. February 14, 2001 2:38 PM
To: Megwood. William
Subject: Clarification: you NEP instructions

Bill,

Help.

Please advise.

-Original Message-
From: Magwood, William
Sent: Wedneday, February 14, 2001 1:49 PM
To: kAdeson, Mar
Sub)ect: RE: draft NEP instruion
Importance: High

Margot.

The draft seems okay. 2 comments:

Thanks.
WDM

-- Or l Messag--
From: Andersn, Margot
Snt: Wednsday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM
To: Kripowa. Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullvan, John; Zimmernan, Maryfeth; Magwood, William; Pumphrey, David; Hart Carle; Scaligi,

Paula; Whatley, #Miae
Cc Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: draft NEP instrubons

All.

Please review.

What did I miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe, me or other offices to complete
tasks.

If only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information. I am asking one office to compile the bits prior
to sending to me. Saves me some time and I can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outline Joe was working from.

Please get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the instructions. I will edit and send out
'officialyt ASAP.

I will also need to know who will be doing one so I donr have to bug you all the lime.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne '

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:37 PM
To: Magwood, William
Subject: RE: Clarification: you NEP instructions

okay, next draft out very soon.

-- Ongnr a Message
From: Magwood, Wham
Sent: Wednsday, February 14, 2001 3:21 PM
To: Andeson, Margot
Subject: RE: Oartficatln: you NEP insuctions

Margot,

I didn't have a copy of the outline, so I may have missed that step. Let's try it using your understanding and we can
adjust later if it doesn't work.

WDM

-Oriinal Mssage-
Fm: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:38 PM
To: Magwood, William
Subject: Oarffication: you NEP insuctios

Bill,

Help.

Please advise.

--Origial Messag--
From: Magwood, Wiliam
Sent: Wednesday, February 14. 2001 1:49 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: draft NEP Irsutons
Importance: High

Margot,

The draft seems okay. 2 comments:

Thanks,
WDM

-Ogminal Mesage-
rom: Anderson, Margot

Snt: Wenesay, Februry 14, 2001 1238 PM
To: Kripwicz Robert Haspd, Abe; Suva, John Zimmeman, Matyfeth; Magwood, Wdilm; Pumphrty. Dawd;

Hart Care; Scani, Paul; Whatey, tMdcel
Cc: Keldher. oscgh
Subject: drat NEP inSctions
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Ail,All,

Please review.

What did I miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe, me or other offices to
complete tasks.

If only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information, I am asking one office to compile the
bits prior to sending to me. Saves me some time and I can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outline Joe was working from.

Please get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the instructions. I will edit and send out
"officially ASAP.

I win also need to know who will be doing one so I dont' have to bug you all the time.

Margot

<< File: Draft combo outline WH.doc >> <c File: NEP organization.doc >>

7260
DOE014-0037



Martin, Adrienne b

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday. February 14, 2001 3:40 PM
To: Magwood. William
Subject: RE: draft NEP instructions

Naw. wait. Thanks

--Original Message-
From: Magwood, WUlia
Sent Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:23 PM
To: Andesn, Margot
Subject: RE: draft NEP instuctons

Margot.

Do you need a paragraph now? I'd rather provide suggested text on Friday in final" form. Let me know if you need
something today.

WDM

---Orgmna Message-
From: Andeson, Maot
Sent Wednesday, Febuary 14, 2001 2:10 PM
To: Magwood, Willamr
Subject: RE: draft NEP khsudiors

Bill.

Margot

-- Origlnal Message-
From: Magwood, Wdiam
Sent Wednesday, February 14, 2001 1:49 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: draft NEP Irnsucons
Importnce: High

Margot,

The draft seems okay. 2 comments:

Thanks.
WDM

--Or nal Mesage-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent. Wednesday, Febuary 14, 2001 12:38 PM
To: Kripowia Robert Haspl. Abe; Suivan ohn; Zmmernan, Maryeeth; Mogwood. Willam; Pumphrey. David

Hat Carole; Scaingi, Pala; Whatey, Midae
Cc Keiher, oseph
Subject: draft NEP iruCtion

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
'officially ASAP.

I will also need to know who will be doing one so I dont' have to bug you all the time.

Margot

<< File: Draft combo outline WH.doc >> << File: NEP organization.doc >>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher. Joseph
Sent: Monday, March 05,2001 10:52 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: multi-pollutant

Do we have talent on multi-pollutant issues in-house?

-- Original Message--
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 5:33 PM
To: Cook, Trevor Scallngi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmenan, MaryBeth; Suivan, John; jtksterObpa.gov;

Kripowia, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, Wilam; jlkUer@bpaiov'; Whatley, Michael; Braitse, ay; Cont, John; Carter,
Douglas; KYDES, ANDY; Punprey, David; Hart, James; KYDES, ANDY; Breed, Wlllwam; Conti, John

Cc Kellher, Joseph
Subject: Attachments for Monday NEP meeting

An,

Reminder that we will be meeting in room 7B-040 at 1:00 on Monday (3/5) to begin the discussiofrof enery policy
options for the national energy policy (phase 2 of our efforts).

Attached is the draft (pdf file) of the interim report that'e have been working on (the U.S. energy situation). A version
of the report will be going to the Task Force next week (this is still a document for internal discussion only). Also
attached is a preliminary list of policy goals to help center the discussion on policy options consistent with those
goals.

Look forward to seeing you on Monday.

Margot

< File: NEP Policy Issues.doc >> << File: NatEnergy.pdf >>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Carter, Douglas
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:19 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: NEP options template

Margot-

Doug Carter (FE-26)
US DOE
Washington, DC 20585
202-586-9684

(This email uses 100% recycled electrons ]

1
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KYDES.ANDY ,) .
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:41 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

I don't have more. I'll check on who did the original pie chart from our
end.

Andy

-Original Message
From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent Monday, March 05, 2001 2:13 PM
To: Kydes, Andy
Subject: thanks and a request

Andy,

Thanks for the edits. Are there more-'

Margot
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Margot:

The pie chart did not come from EIA (I checked). I don't know who it came
from.
Andy

-Original Message
From: Margot Andersonat_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05. 2001 2:13 PM
To: Kydes, Andy
Subject thanks and a request

Andy,

Thanks for the edits. Are there more?

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 14. 2001 5:13 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY; Kripowicz, Robert; Porter, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan. John; Zimmerman,

MaryBeth; Magwood, William; Pumphrey, David; Hart, James; Scalingi. Paula; Whatley.
Michael

Cc: KeUiher. Joseph
Subject- NEP guidelines with your edits

A,.

Hope I got everything - I am sure you will tell me If I didn't. Still missing a few names. There is some new stuff, based on
your input I am only sending this to primary points of contact - youll need to disseminate accordingly. Cal or write with
concerns.

Margot

NEP Coranauton.oc:
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National Energy Policy: Guidelines to Authors
2/14/01

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
Friday 2/16/01: Drafts of sections 1,2,4, 5, parts of 6 due to Margot for

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

Section-by-Section Comments and Assignments (note: if you are a compiler that
collect the sections and send forth)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: William_Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemet [William Bettenberg@ios.doi gov]
Sent: Friday. Apnil 06, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Re: comments on chapters 6 and 7 [Virus checked]

O10406 O0upt. LEn O10106 . Joms

'- e... O DOE ....

MargtSached are some comments on chapters 6L7 Morst are
editorll. but some additional material has been added

ir. Both are in
redline eallosC;all I yvou have questions.

(See attached file: en010406.Chapter6-EnergyEfficiency-0325.wpdXSee
attached file: en010406.comments on DOE renewables chpt-7)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 9:43 AM
To: PETTIS. LARRY; Kripowicz, Robert; Porter, Robert Haspel. Abe; Sullivan. John; Zimmerman.

MaryBeth; Magwood. William; Pumphrey, David; Hart, James; Scalingi, Paula; Whatley.
Michael

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Stevenson, Beverley
Subject: NEP Meeting

All,

On Wednesday, Feb. 21, at 3:30, we will meet to discuss the White House comments on our NEP drafts. The meeting will
be held in room 7B-040 (PO's conference room). Attached is revised guidance (biggest change is in schedule and
deadlines section). Some of us will need to meet on Monday but time and place has not yet been determined.

Note: this message sent only to primary points of contact. Route as needed.

Margot

t[P g; za'mon.eoc
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2/15/01 9:13 AM

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
Friday 2/16/01: Drafts of sections 1, 2,4, 5, parts of 6 due to Margot

for compilation by 3:00 p.m. firm. To Joe by 6:00
and will circulate for weekend review (Draft 1)

Monday 2/19/01: Meeting to discuss drafts and revise. (TBA)
Tuesday 2/20/01: Send draft to WH 4:00 p.m. firm (Draft 2).
Wednesday 2/21/01: Meet with WH to review draft: DOE meeting to

discuss WH comments.
Wednesday eve to Friday 2/22/01: Revise, prepare final (Draft 3).
Friday 2/22/01: Deliver final. Time?

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
Sent: Thursday. February 15, 2001 11:18 AM
To: Terry, Tracy
Subject FW: Comments on Section 3

$EC3C0-l.PD OILECO-2.WPD
Tracy,

A few comments on the macro outlien from EIA Please add your 2 cents and ship back.

Thanks.

Margot

-- Original Message-
From: PETTIS, LARRY
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 12:13 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Cc: Earley, Ronald; HUTZLER, MARY
Subject: Comments on Section 3

Margot,
Attached are some quick comments on Section 3 from Ron Earley. Also
attached is
a short paper he prepared last week on the oil price impacts on the economy.
Don't know who you have working on this in Policy, but they may contact Ron
directly if they want to discuss or need additional Input.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Thursday. February 15, 2001 9:29 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject RE: Comments on Section 3

Thank you.

-- Original Message-
From: PETTIS, LARRY
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 12:13 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Earley, Ronald; HUTZLER. MARY
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
directly if they want to discuss or need additional input
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday. February 15. 2001 9:52 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: RE: Comments on Section 3

Larry,

Margot

-- Original Message-
From: PETTIS, LARRY
Sent: Thursday. February 15, 2001 12:13 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Earley. Ronald; HUTZLER. MARY
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
directly if they want to discuss or need additional input.

7323
DOE014-0100



Williams, Ronald L y /

From: KYDES. ANDY
Sent: Monday. March 05,2001 6:41 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Yes, is Tuesday OK?

-Original Message-
From: Margot Anderson_atHQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent Monday, March 05. 2001 3:15 PM
To: Kydes, Andy
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

-Original Message
From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent Monday, March 05, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Margot:

Andy

-Original Message-
From: Margot Andersonat HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday. March 05, 2001 2:13 PM
To: Kydes. Andy
Subject thanks and a request

Andy,

Thanks for the edits. Are there more?

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday. February 15, 2001 7:48 PM
To: Zimmerman. MaryBeth
Subject: stuff from EPA for you!

MB.

Fresh in from EPA

nd>»cwo.rpd nnbW«nt wclup

Margot

Margot
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%intemet [Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:27 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: EPA comments on energy efficiency chapter

tmp.htm ATTTVWIB
Margot-

A couple of general comments and a redline/strikeout attachment. In
addition to myself, you can call Kathleen Hogan at 564-9312 for any
clarification or discussion on this.

Thanks.

Jeremy Symons
EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

- Forwarded by Jeremy SymonsDC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 12:36 PM-

Kathleen Hogan
03/05/2001 12:32 PM

To: Jeremy SymonstDC/USEPA/US@EPA
cc:
Subject: Re: Latest chapters

Comments not included in the attached redlinelstnkeout:
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Margot--

A couple of general comments and a redline/strikeout attachment. In addition to myself, you can call Kathleen
Hogan at 564-9312 for any clarification or discussion on this.

Thanks.

Jeremy Symons
EPA. Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

.Forwarded by Jeremy SymonslDC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 12:36 PM ....

Kathleen Hogan
To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

03/05/2001 12:32 PM cc:
Subtect: Re: Latest capt.rsLink

Comments not included in the attached redline/strikeout:

filey/C:WrNDOWS\TEMP\tmp.htm 72/ 27
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Thursday. February 15. 2001 7:51 PM
To: Carter, Douglas
Subject: input from EPA that may/may not be useful for chapter 5

_va woo
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Mar-23-2002 11:50am From-ASPEN SYSTEMS CORP 2406311698 T-423 P.005/010 F-816

Martin, Adrienne

:rom: Anderson, Margot
Sent Friday. March 30, 2001 5:40 PM
To: 'SymonsJeremy@epamail.epa.9ov'
Cc: Kelliher. Joseph; Kolevar. Kevin
Subject: energy efficiency one-pager

*nwgr 1fl1-y

Reviewea/edlted by EE, PO. Joe and/or Kevin, Problems?

Jeremy, can you let me know if you get this? I am having problems with your e-mail.

Margot

~1 SE014- 330
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent Friday. February 16, 2001 1:38 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: FW: NE input to chapter one

Larry.

This just in from NE - their section 1 contrlbuion. Not sure if you wanted to see it. If you don't have time to compile it. don't
worry. Ill take care of it.

Margot

-- Orgnl Messge-
Frnm: Cook, Tore
Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 1:30 PM
To: Andeon, Margot
Cc Magwood, Willam
Subject NE Input to ctater one

Hello Margot,

here is the NE input to chapter one... we had a last second glitch with power point and cant get the graphics files to merge
in the document... if you can use the graphics files we had in mind separately... we will gladly provide them, but likely you
would have the same glitch.

anyway.... hope this made it to you in time.

Trevor.

HE -TWO PAGE

PAPER IN CHAPTER..
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday. February 16, 2001 7:01 PM
To: Bradley, Richard; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject: FW: SECTION 7

02-15-2001 NEPG
ou.inW SL. Not sure you got the attachement but here it is.

-Original Message
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Friday. February 16. 2001 5:46 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject FW: SECTION 7

Input from State Department

-Original Message-
From: Gallogly, Stephen J Imailto:GalloglySJ@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 16.2001 1:15 PM
To: Pumphrey. David; Hart, James; Kelliher, Joseph; 'Neil'; 'Geetha'
Cc: Robl. Terri L; McManus. Matthew T; Phillips, Susan K; Dunn. Patrick -

M; Specht. Stanley H
Subject: SECTION 7
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 6:59 PM
To: Bradley, Richard; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject: FW: SECTION 7

02 15-2001 NEPG

Outin St... Fellas,

I have not even looked at this but if you coudl take a peak an give me any comments: its the international draft for the
National Energy Policy. By Tuesday. Thanks.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Friday, February 16. 2001 5:46 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject FW: SECTION 7

Input from State Department

-Original Message-
From: Gallogly, Stephen J [maito:GalloglySJ@state.gov]
Sent Friday. February 16. 2001 1:15 PM
To: Pumphrey, David; Hart, James; Kelliher. Joseph; 'Neil'; 'Geetha'
Cc: Robl. Terri L; McManus. Matthew T; Phillips, Susan K: Dunn, Patrick
M; Specht, Stanley H
Subject: SECTION 7
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Martin, Adrienne (od
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Friday. February 16, 2001 4:54 PM
To: Terry, Tracy
Subject: RE: Chapter 2 comments

Hey thanks. I just might call. Have a good weekend.

-Oiinal Message-
From: Terry, Tracy
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 4:42 PM
To: Andern, Margot
Subject: RE: Chaper 2 comments

Margot - If you need help on Monday just let me know (I'm already planning to work this weekend. so il would only be
little more effort on the margin). This is a sincprp nffor :nrI nnt just blatant brown nosing.

If you need to reach me. my home number is Also. Ill be out Tues. Wed and Thurs for contracts
training.

Have a good weekend.
Tracy

-Original Message-
From: Andeson, Margot
Sent Friday, Februay 16, 2001 4:32 PM
To: Terry, Tracy
Subject: RE: Chapter 2 comments

We are going to meet on Monday(!) to go over the combined drafts. Will spend Monday and Tuesday editing. So
don't bust your chops today. Thanks for the comments.

-- riginal Message-
From: Terry, Tracy
Sent Friday, Fetruary 16, 2001 4:26 PM
To: Andeson, Margot
Cc Conti, bhn
Subect: Chapter 2 comments

Marpot - Here are my comments on Chapter 2Yjtink this document is on the right track, but still needs some
lb -' workiln some cases, I've only had time to writeibtes (in brackets] rather than make actually re-write things.

Ill Thrt working on the re-writes now, but wanted to get these comments to you. What's our deadline on this?

Also, apparently the version I have is just slightly different from yours (just a few lines I'm told).

Tracy

< File: Chapter 2_cTT.doc >>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%intemet [Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:36 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: chapter 6

tmp.htm sec6.1b.doc
Margot,

As I talked to you, I received this revised set of comments on the energy
efficiency chapter. It should include them all in one document, so please
use this instead. Thanks.

Jeremy Symons
EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

- Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DCIUSEPA(US on 03/05/2001 05:34 PM

Kathleen Hogan
03/05/2001 05:27 PM

To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPAJUS@EPA
cc:
Subject: chapter 6

sorry

here is another version - this one includes CHP related comments as well
as the earlier comments
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Page I of I

Margot,

As I talked to you, I received this revised set of comments on the energy efficiency chapter. It should include
them all in one document, so please use this instead. Thanks.

Jeremy Symons
EPA. Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564.9301
Fax: (202) 501.0394

.. Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 05:34 PM ....

Kathlen Hogan
To: Jeremy Symns/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

cc: '
03/05/200105:27 PM ubct: chapter 6

sorry

here is another version -- this one includes CHP related comments as well as the earlier comments

file:t/C:\WINDOWS\TEMP\lnp.htn 7/26/0,7360
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, February 16,2001 5:04 PM
To: Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Cc: Haspel, Abe; Garland. Buddy; Sullivan, John; Jeffery, Nancy
Subject: RE: Chapter 4 (again)

Thanks.

-Origia Meage-
From: MaryBeth Znan
Sent Friy, Febuay 16, 2001 4:51 PM
To: Andeso, Margo
Cc Hasp, ; Carand, uddy; Suvan, o hn; 3fry, Nancy
Subject: Captr 4 (again)

Attached is chapter 4 with the bolds taken out and the Integration stuff completed. While about 6 & 1/2
pages now, we should be able to condense to 5 pages.

At this point, you should chapter 2 without the pictures; a single document with submissions to chapter 5 & 1
from Sam Baldwin. and this chapter 4 from me.

We separately submitted to SO & IA comments related to reliability of transmission and international
renewables, respectively.

Please call if you need anything else (1 will be here until about 6:30). My home number if you need anything
over the weekend is: .My home e-mail it_ -much faster to pick up items
that way, but 1 mg limit on files) Seeyou on Monday. << File: Chapter 4 *- efficiency mbzsfb.doc >>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:49 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Re: template
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Vemet, Jean
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2001 11:14 AM
To: 'schmidt.lorie@epa.gov'; 'symons.jeremy@epa.gov'
Cc: Kelliher. Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot; Conti, John; Johnson, Nancy; Silva,

Robert; McCabe, Michael; Haspel, Abe; Braitsch, Jay
Subject: Revisions to NEP Paper on Streamlining Permitting

Lorie/Jeremy,

Attached is an edited version of the paper distributed at Thursday's meeting. We understand from you that this topic is on
the agenda for the 4/11 principals' meeting. At this time, I have not received comments from our EE office.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss, please call. And I would appreciate any revised version EPA prepares after
considering these and other agencies' comments.

Regards,

Jean

Jean E. Vemet
Office of Policy, PO-21
U.S. Department of Energy
202.586.4755

EPA Reulltory

fax 202.586.5391 stbemi.nn.r...
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Williams, Ronald L

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:34 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: NEP goals structure

Annotated outline.doc
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Martin, Adrienne_ - __

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 11:46 AM
To: Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS. LARRY; KENDELL. JAMES; Cook. Trevor, Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Sullivan, John; jkstier@bpa.gov; Kripowicz Robert
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: NEO files

All,

As we discussed:

l I Iegio i n l H fo t G o

diftdo...
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19. 2001 12:44 PM
To: Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS. LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Cook, Trevor; Zimmerman. MaryBeth;

Sullivan, John; 'kstier@bpa.gov'; Kripowicz. Robert
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: Revised regional

All.

I took another stab at the regional piece. Comments and additions, please.

fkmdoc744
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Monday. February 19, 2001 1:15 PM
To: Cook, Trevor, Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Sullivan, John; Ikstier@bpa.gov; Kripowicz, Robert
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: Top ten energy problems

For fun, I put together a top ten list of energy problems.

Utet deoc
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Williams, Ronald L - bT-
From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC I[kstier@bpa.govJ
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:02 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: template

Please send an updated list of policy goals when you send the final tempiateirThanks.

-Original Message
From: Anderson, Margot [mailto:MargoLAnderson@hq.doe.gov]
Sent Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
Breed, Patrida; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor, 'kstier@bpa.gov'
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject RE: template

All.

1vIargot

> -Original Message-
>From: Anderson, Margot
> Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM
> To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
> Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley. Michael; Carter.
> Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; 'jkstier@bpa.gov'
> Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
> Subject: template

> << File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

> All,

> Comments, please.

> Margot
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Williams, Ronald L j ( /

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Saturday, March 10, 2001 1:13 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: S. 72
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Martin, Adrienne S)

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday. February 19, 2001 2:55 PM
To: Scalingi. Paula
Subject: RE: Contribution for Joe's paper

Where do you want these in Joe's draft?

-- Oviginal Message-
From: Sem in Pia
Seft Monday, Febnuay 19, 2001 12:39 PM
To: Andern. Margot
Cc Kedher, 3oseh
Subjct Conrbi for Joe's paer

Margot,

1
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Monday, February 19,2001 5:22 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Sullivan, John; jkstierbpa.gov'; Kripowicz. Robert; Haspel. Abe; Magwood. William;
ksCtier bpa.gov'; Whatley. Michael

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: new version section 1

All,

Joe's revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

I didn't take all your suggestions. I tried to make every accommodation but had to make a judgment call about what
worked and what didn't.

Still to do:

1) Fact checking. Still blanks to fill in. In some cases, we need a source. EIA cannot corroborate without It.

2) Please read red edits - these are outstanding issues that still need attention and/or discussion.

3) Plan on meeting in PO conference room (78-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new instructions
that will come out of a morning WH meeting.

led 2 k.OOC
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19. 2001 5:29 PM
To: Friedrichs, Mark; Terry. Tracy; Confi, John; Breed, William
Subject: more NEP stuff

All.

N eed your overal
*comments by noon or so. Please look for gross errors of comrission or omission. Not sure what thetime frame is on the
other sections that several of you so dilligently worked on. I'm going to the WH with Joe in the a.m. at 10:00 so I shoudl
know when I get back. Sorry about the pace here. Its a moving target at best.

Mark - please go to the S1 meeting at 10:00. Well can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.

Thanks!!!!!

*c1 2 j.DOC
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 7:58 AM
To: Terry, Tracy
Cc: Conti, John
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

Tracy.

Thanks - this is helpful. Hope the training goes well.

Margot

-- Ognal Message-
From: Terry, Tracy
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 6:43 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc Conti, Jo
Subject: RE: more NEP stff

Tracy

< File: seci 2 jkTT.DOC >>
-Onginal Message-

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Monday, February 19. 2001 5:29 PM
To: Fnedrichs, Mark; Terry, Tracy; Conti, John; Breed, Wlilam
Subject: more NEP suff

All,

Please take a look at this vastly rewritten section 1 of the NEP (situation 'analysis'). Lots of electricity. Need your
overall comments by noon or so. Please look for gross errors of commission or omission. Not sure what the time
frame is on the other sections that several of you so dilligently worked on. I'm going to the WH with Joe in the a.m.
at 10:00 so I shoudl know when I get back. Sorry about the pace here. Its a moving target at best.

Mark - please go to the S1 meeting at 10:00. Wel can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.

Thanks!!!!!

< File: sec1 2 jk.DOC >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 9:27 AM
To: Carter, Douglas
Subject: RE: new version section 1

Doug.

Attached is what we worked on yesterday - sent Bob a copy around 5:00 yesterday. Comments due by 11:30 for the
meeting. No new version of chapter 5 has yet emerged. Stay tuned and see you at 11:30.

C1 2 k.DOC

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Cater, Dougas
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 9:24 AM
To: Andern, Margot
Subjectd FW: new verion section 1

Margot -

Bob Kripowicz asked me to attend the 11:30 mtg this a.m. Please email me any updates to the Section 1 - 2 material
which becomes available.

Also, Bob said he gave you new material for Section 5 of the longer NEP piece, and did not retain a copy. Please
forward to me the latest version of Section 5, and add me to the distribution list for subsequent revisions.

Thanks

Doug Carter

--- Origina Message-
From: Kpowid, Robert
Sent Tuesday, Febury 0, 2001 8:50 AM
To: Cater, Dougias
Subject: F: new vesion secion 1

Please attend.

-- Orginal Message-
From: Andersn, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:22 PM
To: Cook Trevor Scalingl, Paula; PETIS, LARRY; ENDELL 1AMES; Zmmennan. aryfett; Sullivan, John; 'ksterobpa.goV;

Kripowicz Robet; Haspel Abe; Magwood, Wlllam; JsieObpa.gov; Whatey, Michael
Cc Kdlhe. loseph
Subject: new version section 1

All.

Joe's revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

I didn't take all your suggestions. I tried to make every accommodation but had to make a judgment call about what
worked and what didnt.

Still to do:

1) Fact checking. Still blanks to fill in. In some cases, we need a source. EIA cannot corroborate without it.

2) Please read red edits - these are outstanding issues that-still need attention and/or discussion.

3) Plan on meeting in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new
instructions that will come out of a morning WH meeting.
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Saturday, March 10. 2001 5:50 PM
To: Fygi, Eric; Haspel. Abe; Anderson, Margot
Subject: Appliance Standards
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Martin, Adrienne a :

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 5:29 PM
To: Beschen, Darrell; 'Margot Andersen@DOE%HQ-NOTES'
Subject: RE: The Regional piece....reminder

Can'r read. Please take most recent copy and hand write edits and deliver. by 5.45. Thanks.
-Oriinal Message--

From: Darrll Bescten
Sent Tuesday, February 20, 2001 4:26 PM
To: Andem, Margot; Margot AdersenDOE%HQ-NOT
Sect: Re: The Regonal ek...rnnder

this is the additional buildings input....only the magenta stuff counts.....d.
...................... Forwarded by Darrell Beschen/EE/DOE on 02/20/2001 04:24 PM ........---...............

Jerry Dion
02/20/2001 04:06 PM

To: Darrell Beschen/EE/DOE@DOE
cc:

Subject: Re: The Regional piece....reminder

Darrell,

here's what I was able to make of the numbers ... my adds are highlighted in magenta. You might have
to punch up the 'so what' portion of the statements.

Jerry

DARRELL BESCHEN
02/20/2001 09:49 AM

To: #EE-DAS, #EE-ADAS. Kenneth Friedman/EE/DOE@DOE, Jerry Dion/EE/DOE@DOE, Linda
Silverman/EE/DOE@DOE, Ellyn Krevitz/EE/DOE@DOE, Ed Wall/EE/DOE@DOE, David
Rodgers/EE/DOE@DOE, Douglas Kaempf/EE/DOEGDOE

cc: Gail McKinley/EE/DOE®DOE, Phillip Tseng/EE/DOEODOE, Peggy Podolak/EE/DOE@DOE. William
Noel/EE/DOE@DOE. Philip Overolt/EE/DOE@DOE, Lawrence Mansueti/EE/DOE@DOE. Sam
Baldwin/EE/DOE@DOE. Darrell Beschen/EE/DOEQDOE, Michael York/EE/DOE@DOE, Joel i
Rubin/EE/DOE@DOE. Nancy Jeflery/EE/DOEQDOE. Philip Patterson/EE/DOE@DOE

Sublect: The Regional piece....reminrer
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 9:54 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Okay, thanks. We did soemthing last year and Barry is updating. Ill send around.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: PETTIS. LARRY
Sent: Wednesday, February 21,2001 12:33 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Margot - we haven't done anything formal on this but have commented in
testimony, etc. John Cook/Joanne Shore are going to write up a couple of
paragraphs on what we know and will send it to you before noon.

-Original Message-
From: Margot AndersonatHQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Wednesday, February 21. 2001 8:06 AM
To: Joseph Kelliher at HO-EXCH at X400PO
Cc: Pettis, Larry; Robert Kripowicz_at_H-EXCH at X400PO
Subject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Joe - Okay, we're working on it

Larry and Bob - do you have anything on this to add in?

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday. February 21, 2001 7:55 AM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Jeez. end of the day would be greaL

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 21. 2001 7:53 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kripowicz. Robert; PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Okay - I think we did something on this last year. Deadline?

-- Original Message-
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 7:23 AM
To: Kripowicz, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY
Cc: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

7506
DOE014-0283



-Original Message
From: Robert_C. McNaily@opd.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Robert C. McNally@opd.eop.gov)
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 7:12 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: McSlarrow, Kyle; Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; /
Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.govintemet
Subject: Ijnocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Joe,

LoD
Unocal: Gas patent won't boost prices
Tuesday, 20 February 2001 21:27 (ET)

Unocal: Gas patent won't boost prices
By HIL ANDERSON, UPI Chief Energy Correspondent

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 20 (UPI) - Unocal Corp. downplayed fears that Tuesday's
U.S. Supreme Court decision not to hear the case against the patents on its
reformulated gasoline formulas would lead to another summer of soaring
prices at the pump.

The high court decided Tuesday it would not hear an appeal from five of
Unocal's fellow oil companies and let stand a lower court ruling that
upheld
Unocal's patents and the company's right to seek royalty payments of 5.75
cents per gallon from companies that use its formula.

The uncertainty over the Unocal case last summer was looked at by some
analysts as playing a role in the hefty nationwide spike in pump prices
that
sullied an otherwise banner year for summer vacation travel.

Unocal executives were elated at Tuesday's news from Washington. Officials
said the back royalties could produce annual royalty revenues of $75$150
million, however they insisted that consumers would not bear the brunL

'We believe that our patented formulations provide refiners and blenders
with a cost-effective way of meeting California and federal standards for
cleaner-burning gasoline.' said Charles R. Williamson, Unocal's chief
executive officer. 'We estimate that licenses for our patents would add
less
than 1 cent per gallon to the cost of reformulated gasoline nationwide.'

The patent challenge case primarily involved formulas for gasoline used
only in California, however refiners nationwide were reluctant to produce
fuel that might place them in a position to eventually be sued by Unocal.
That reluctance was accompanied by warnings that an overall shortage of RFG
could result if refiners could not find a way to blend RFG without stepping
on Unocal's toes.

Pump prices nationwide jumped last summer with the Increase largely the
result of higher crude prices, although shortages of RFG drove retail
prices
in the Chicago and Milwaukee areas to $2 per gallon.

Unocal. however, said that RFG can be made with formulas that differ from
theirs, and that the gasoline covered by the five patents in question
-applied to summer RFG gasoline that has a lower so-called Reid Vapor
Pressure - which indicates a slower rate of evaporation - and accounts
for
less than half of all RFG varieties.

Nevertheless. Williamson said that the time had come for the nation's
refiners to meet with Unocal to work out an accommodation.
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'Lost in this long dispute is the simple fact that utilizing the
formulations in our cleaner-burning gasoline patents can save refiners and
consumers millions of dollars while improving air quality,' he said. 'We
think its time for all of the parties to sit down and negotiate fair and
reasonable licensing agreements.'

Copyright 2001 by United Press International.
All rights reserved.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 9:59 AM
To: Cook. Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS. LARRY; KENDEL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Sullivan, John; 'jkstier~bpa.gov'; Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William;
'jkstier@bpa.gov'; Whatley, Michael; Braitsch, Jay; Conti, John; Carter, Douglas

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: NEP meeting today

All,

Several of you may still have a Wednesday 2/21 NEP meeting on your calendar (3:30). This is leftover from last week's
tentative NEP schedule, which has changed slightly as many of you heard at yesterday's meeting. As of 10:00 today, no
NEP meeting is scheduled for later today. However, you are not off the hook as new assignments may come at any time
for text and/or review. I'll keep you posted.

Thank you very much for your inputs (and patience) over the last several days.

Margot

-Origlnal Mssage-
From: Anderon, Mart
Sentc Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:07 AM
To: Andeon, Margot; Cod, Trvor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTr, LARRY; KENE, JAMES; Zimmeman, MaIyBeti; Sullan, John;

kse@bpagoo; Kripocz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, WUlam; 'JeWbpa.goov'; Whabey, Mkdia; Bralttf. Jay;
Com, John; Carter, Doulas

Cc Kedlher, 3oseph
Subject RE: new verson section 1

Reminder that we are meeting at 11:30 in PO conference room. We will be editing yesterday's 5:00 version. Be
prepared to address major concerns and edits.

-- Original Message--
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monda, Februry 19, 2001 S:22 PM
To: Cook, Trer, Scalingi, Paula; PETT, LARRY; KENOEL, JAMES; mmeman, Maryfeet; Suiva, John; jksterbpa.goV';

Kripoia, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William; estiegbpa.go; Whatley Mihael
Cc: ellner, Joseph
Subject new verson section I

All,

Joe's revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

I didn't take all your suggestions. I tried to make every accommodation but had to make a Judgment call about
what worked and what didn't.

Still to do:

1) Fact checking. Still blanks to fi in. In some cases, we need a source. EIA cannot corroborate without it.

2) Please read red edits - these are outstanding issues that still need attention and/or discussion.

3) Plan on meeting in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new
instructions that will come out of a morning WH meeting.

<< File: secl 2 jk.DOC >
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Martin, Adrienne )

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 1:37 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: FW: NEP pieces

Larry,

Not sure who to give this to. As you can see, Joe wants an exhaustive fact check (not a review, so I am hesitant to send it
out 'cause everyone will just have comments). Can you help? I will take a careful look as well.

Margot

-- Orginal Message-
From: Keaher, 3Jseph
Sent: Wenesday, February 21, 2001 1:24 PM
To: mda, Margot
Subjet: NEP pices

.ec.Z .OOC t.c3.2.dec e6.1.6oc Sc7.oc lcB.aoc iseq.ocx
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 9:48 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

I will be forever grateful. Thank you.

-Original Message-
From: PETTIS. LARRY
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 12:35 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

-Original Message-
From: Margot Anderson at HO-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 8:40 AM
To: Pettis, Larry
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Margot

-Original Message-
From: PETTIS, LARRY
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 8:12 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: KYDES. ANDY; SKINNER, BILL
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

We'll definitely get this to you by C.O.B tomorrow.

-Original Message-
From: Margot AndersonatHQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 4:03 PM
To: Pettis, Larry
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Larry,

Thanks much. The final drop dead would be Friday (when the stuff goes to the
Pres.) tomorrow COB woudl be nice. Any possiblity?

Margol

-Original Message-
From: PETTIS. LARRY
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 6:39 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

-Margo,
I'm getting two people to do a fact check on this so we have two set of eyes

on
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this. Will let you know of any changes needed and highlight any data which
we
can't confirm.

Deadline???

-Original Message-
From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Wednesday, February 21. 2001 1:37 PM
To: Pettis, Larry
Subject: FW: NEP pieces

Lany,

Not sure who to give this to. As you can see, Joe wants an exhaustive fact
check (not a review, so I am hesitant to send It out 'cause everyone will
just have comments). Can you help? I will take a careful look as well.

Margot

-Original Message--
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, February 21,2001 124 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: NEP pieces ,

b )~)

2
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Martin, Adrienne I

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 4:04 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Larry,

Thanks much. The final drop dead would be Friday (when the stuff goes to the Pres.) tomorrow COB woudl be nice. Any
possibility?

Margot

-Original Message-
From: PETTIS, LARRY
Sent: Wednesday, February 21,2001 6:39 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Margo;
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

Not sure who to give this to. As you can see. Joe wants an exhaustive fact
check (not a review, so I am hesitant to send it out cause everyone wil
just have comments). Can you help? I will take a caeful look as well.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, February 21,2001 124 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: NEP pieces

b(5)
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Martin, Adrienne _

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 8:41 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Oh, Larry. don't kill me. We need sources for any info you are fact checking. Just got the word.

Margot

-Original Message
From: PETTIS, LARRY
Sent Wednesday, February 21,2001 8:12 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: KYDES, ANDY; SKINNER, BILL
Subject RE: NEP pieces

We'll definitely get this to you by C.O.B tomorrow.

-Original Message-
From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Wednesday, February 21,2001 4.03 PM
To: Pettis, Larry
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Larry.

Thanks much. The final drop dead would be Friday (when the stuff goes to the
Pres.) tomorrow COB woudl be nice. Any possibility?

Margot

-Original Message
From: PETTIS. LARRY
Sent: Wednesday, February 21.2001 6:39 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Margo,
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 21.2001 1:37 PM
To: Pettis, Larry
Subject: FW: NEP pieces

Larry.

Not sure who to give this to. As you can see, Joe wants an exhaustive fact
check (not a review, so I am hesitant to send it out cause everyone will
just have comments). Can you help? I will take a careful look as well.

Margot'

-Original Message
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J -

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, February 21,2001 1:24 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: NEP pieces

biS

7551
DOE014-0328



Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 1226 PMTo: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Cc: Keliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: e-mail address

I1st tar NEP.doc

Charlie,

This should get you started.

Margot
-- Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.govl
Sent Thursday, February 22,2001 12:17 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject e-mail address

here it is
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday. February 22.2001 2:58 PM
To: Carter, Douglas
Subject: FW: NEP pieces
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Cook, Trevor
Sent Tuesday. March 06, 2001 10:02 AM
To: Anderson. Margot/
Subject: RE: template

Trev.

-- riginal Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM
To: Cond, John; Haspe, Abe; immeman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed. Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley,

Midcael; Carter, Douglas Braitsch, Jay; Mecert. Elena; Cook, Trevor; 'kstier@bpa.gov'
Cc: Kelliher, Joseoh
Subject: RE: template

All,

I discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE. Anyone else going to weigh in before I finalize and
set some deadlines?
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Margot

-- Original Message--
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM
To: Cont, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lodcwood, Andrea; Breed, Patrica; Breed, Wilfiam; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley,

Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meldert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; 'jkstier@bpa.gov'
Cc KeRiher, Joseph
Subject tmplate

<< File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

All,

Comments, please.

Margot

2
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 12:23 PM
To: Cook, Trevor
Subject: RE: Any news on NEP for today?

-Original Meage-
From: Cook. Trer
Sent Friday, February 23, 200 11:28 AM
To: Anderon, Margot
Subject: Any news on NP for today?

Hiya Margo,

Just wondering if you've heard anything.

FYI. all next week I have

Trev.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday. February 23, 2001 4:10 PM
To: Terry, Tracy
Cc: Conti, John
Subject: RE: CERA Electricity data

Thanks. I did speak with Joe about this and will continue to update him so we can make sure the document is correct.
Really appreciated all your efforts on this. -- riginal Message-

From: Terry, Tracy
Sent: Frday, February 23, 20014:02 PM
To: kAderon, Margot
Cc Cont, John
Subject: CERA Becrdty data

Margot - Here's a quick update on the CERA data:
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Sunday, February 25. 2001 1:11 PM
To: Ketliher. Joseph
Subject: RE: ch 2 rewrite

MAc lntI L 2 ith

ataney -.

--- Orgnal Messag-
From: Klher, Jseph
Sent Sunday, February 25, 2001 1:05 PM
To Andersn, Margot
Subject h 2 rewrte

Here is my version of ch 2. If you send me yours, I will work try to figure out how to meld them as you read the
attached.

<< File: sec1.4.doc >>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2001 11:48 AM
To: Haspel, Abe; Conti, John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Cc: Anderson, Margot
Subject: California questions

Importance: High

Please call if you have questions.
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Martin, Adrienne S
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Sunday. February 25. 2001 1:26 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph
Subject: Where we are on the CA numbers:

Capacity data for CA.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday. February 26, 2001 1:36 PM
To: Terry, Tracy; Conti, John
Subject: RE: NEP graphs - more on elec

Help me. I am confused. Can you or John stop by and explain these to me.

-- Origi Message-
From: Terry, Tracy
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 12:18 PM
To: Conti, bohn; Anderson, Mgot
Subject: NEP graphs - more on edec

Maraot.

Tracy
< File: elec graphs.pp >>

-Original Messa --
From: Conti, John
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 8:18 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc Terry, Tracy
Subject RE: NEP graphs - eec

-Orgnal Message-
From: Anderson, Margo
Sent: Monday, Feruary 26, 2001 5:04 AM
To: Conti, John; Tery, Tracy
Subject RE: NEP graphs - dec

-- Orignal Message-
From: Conti, Jom
Sent Monday, Feruary 26, 2001 8:02 AM
To: Terry. Tracy; Andeon, Margot
Subject: RE: NEP graphs - ec

^s->
-Orignal Message--

From: Terry, Tracy
Sent: Frday, Febry 23, 2001 5:26 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
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Cc Conti, hn o
Subject NEP graphs - eec

Tracy

<< File: elec graphs.ppt >>

2
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 1:47 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Sullivan, John; jkstier@bpa.gov'; Kripowicz. Robert; Haspel. Abe; Magwood, William;
kstier@bpa.gov'; Whatley, Michael; Braitsch. Jay; Conti, John; Carter, Douglas; KYDES.

ANDY; Purnphrey, David; Hart, James
Cc: Breed, William; Marlay, Robert
Subject: FW: new draft

Al.

Attached is the latest draft of the energy situation section of the NEP plus the regional section. Comments from the CEA.
OMB, EPA. Interior, USDA, etc. were incorporated. Your comments are welcome. Not quite sure what the schedule is but
sooner is always better. As in Tuesday. I passed along your comments on chapters 4,5,9, and 10 (except EE's comments
on chapter 9, which I just received this a.m.) They will go to DOT.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Keliher, oseph
Sent Monday, Febnray 26, 2001 1:26 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: new draft

Sorry, I just realized I never sent it to you

lecl.4.aoc >secng3.doc
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 1:53 PM
To: 'CharlesM. Smlth@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject RE: Cancellatin of the Principals' Meeting

all ipffic. PPT

Set of Powerpoint graphics.

-Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 1:03 PM
To: Keliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna R. Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;
Dina.EHis'bdio.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue Ellen Wooldridge@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet;
Tom Fulton@iosiscnsl Jos.doi.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDAgov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDAgov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%lntemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Patrcia.Stahlschmldt@FEMA.gov%intemet; Brenner.Rob@EPAgov%intemet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPAgov%intemet; Beale.John@EPAgov%intemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark A.Weathertyromb.eop.gov%intemet;
Robert C. McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet;
William _ettenberg@IOS.DOl.gov%intemet;
TomFulton@IOS.DOI.gov%intemet; mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%inlemet
Cc: Andrew D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intenet;
Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Charles 0. McGrath Jr@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Robert _. _McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet; John_Fenzel@oe.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: Cancellatin of the Principals' Meeting

FYI: The principals' meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 28, 2001,
has also been cancelled due to the budget roll-out The next meeting is
Tuesday. March 6 at 10:00.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 2:03 PM
To: 'Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: Cancellatin of the Principals Meeting

UeNaIly2.W

Another nifty graph to add to your pile.

-Original Message
From: Charles M. Smlthovp.eop.gov%intemet
Imailto:Chaes M.Smith@ovp.eop.ov]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 1:03 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna R. Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;
Dina.Ellis-do.treas.gov%intemet;
SueEllen Wooldridge@lOS.DOl.gov%intemet;
Tom Fuldton@osiscns i.bs.doi.gov%intemet;
Keith.CollinsUSDA.govintemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDAgov%interet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%lntemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%lntemet Brenner.Rob@EPAgov%intemet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet; Beale.John@EPAgov%intemet
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet Mark_A._Weatherty@omb.eop.gov%intemet
RobertC. McNalty~ opd.eop.gov%intemet
William Bettenberg@lOS.DOI.gov%lntemet;
Tom_Fulton@lOS.DOl.gov%internet; mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%lnternet;
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen Y. Inutson@ovp.eop.govintemet;
Charles .. McGrath JrQovp.eop.gov%intemet.
Robert C. TMcNally4opd.eop.gov%intemet; John Fenzel@oa.eop.gov%intemet
Subject Cancellatin of the Principals' Meeting

FYI: The principals' meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 28,2001,
has also been cancelled due to the budget rol-out The next meeting is
Tuesday, March 6 at 10:00.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 2:34 PM
To: 'CharlesM. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Cc: 'John Fenzel@oa.eop.gov%lnternet'
Subject: RE: Cancellatin of the Principals' Meeting

McNtWI2lyjxt a1I iprahcPPT list t NEP.doc

Charlie,

Sorry you are having trouble with the files. Lers try again.

1) All graphics is major graphics file (15 or so)
2) McNally2 is another graphic (1)
3) List for NEP are the names are the list of folks you might want to talk to.

Call when you receive to confirm.

-Original Message
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Imailto:Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday. February 26. 2001 1:03 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna R. Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;
Dina.Ellis{do.treas.gov%lntemet;
Sue EllenWooldridge@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet;
Tom Fulton{iosiscns1 .ios.doi.govintemet
Keith.Collins@USDAgov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.PocheO ST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet
Symons.Jeremy@EPAgov%intemet; Beale.John EPAgov%intemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intenet
RobertC. McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet;
William genenberg@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet;
Tom_FuItonl@OS.DOI.gov%intemet; nmeblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet;
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Charles 0. McGrath Jroovp.eop.gov%lntemet;
Robert Z. McNaltybopd.eop.gov%intemet; JohnFenzel@oa.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: Cancellatin of the Principals' Meeting

FYI: The principals' meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 28, 2001
has also been cancelled due to the budget roll-out. The next meeting is
Tuesday, March 6 at 10:00.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday. February 26, 2001 3:26 PM
To: 'CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov'
Subject: trying again.

Charlie,

One more time. Call me either way 586-2589.

McNbll2.ppt l gapHNc.PPT lisn NEP.doc
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday. February 27, 2001 11:52 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: comments from DOE on NEP chapters

DOE conmtb DOE comwnm DOE cnr nts DOE cOmrent
ctdtr 9.BOC chdate l0.oc c*aptw 5.doc dcaptr .6dc
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Martin, Adrienne-

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2001 1:12 PM
To: 'Charles M. Smtth@ovp.eop.gov'
Subject: please FRVP

DOE camilwm DOE cefnts Dor DOE oflnto
ctdpter 9.do aloc Odp IO.dptar S.doc chdpt 4.doc
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Martin, Adrienne b
From: Anderson. Margot
Sent Wednesday, February 28, 2001 10:55 AM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-maily
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: the regional map

rqioaJl mapplt

Charlie -
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday. February 28, 2001 1:56 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Joe.

-Original Message
From: Ketliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday. February 28. 2001 1:53 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject RE: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Time is short, they want a rewrite by 4 if possible. I will take a stab at it. How are we coming on graphics? We should
bring graphics to the 4.00 meeting. Any problem with that?

-Original Message
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Wednesday, February 28,2001 11:40 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Joe.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 11:12 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Treasury piece. I will be done with EPA within 30 to 45 minutes

-Original Message
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
(mailto:Charles M. Smttheovp.eop.govl
Sent: Wednesday.F ebruary 28.2001 9:38 AM
To: Kelliher. Joseph
Subject: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Joe:

Per your request

Charlie
Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVPIEOP on 02/28/2001

09:36 AM

(Embedded
image moved Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov
to file: 02/2712001 0827:15 AM
PIC02914.PCX)

1
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Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smlth/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject Section 3 - Economic Impact

<) NEP sec3 0223.doc>>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 11:40 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject RE: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Joe.

"Margot

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
From: CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Charles M. Smith~ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Wednesday, February 28. 2001 9:38 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Joe:

Per your request

Charlie
------ Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 02/28/2001

09:36 AM

(Embedded
image moved Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov
to fe: 02/27/2001 08:27:15 AM
PIC02914.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smlth/OVPIEOP

cc:
Subject: Section 3 - Economic Impact

- <<NEP sec3 0223.doco>

'~1 ~7644
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Mar-23-2002 11:50am From-ASPEN SYSTEMS CORP 2406311688 T-423 P.006/010 F-816

Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 28,2001 11:22 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE- Section 3 - Economic Impact

I got one from Ray about an hour ago.

-Original Message-
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, February 28. 2001 11:12 AM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject FW: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Treasury piece. I will be done with EPA within 30 to 45 minutes

Original Message--
From: CharlesM. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Charles M. Srnmthovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday. February 28, 2001 9:38 AM
To: Kelliher. Joseph
Subject Section 3- Economic Impact

Joe:

Per your request

Charlie
Forwarded by Charles M. SmithJOVP/EOP on 02/2812001

09-36 AM

(Embedded
image moved Dina.Ellisdo.reas.gov
to file: 02/27/2001 0827:15 AM
P1C02914.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: Section 3 - Economic Impact

<<NEP sec3 0223.doc>>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Sunday, March 11,2001 1:16 PM
To: Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Cc: Anderson, Margot
Subject: distributed generation demonstration project
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Martin, Adrienne : ,

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Wednesday, February 28, 2001 6:05 PM
To; Hart, James
Subject: RE: Section 3 - Economic Impact of Energy

blS
-Original Message-
From: Hart, James
Sent Wednesday, February 28,2001 5:28 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject RE: Section 3 - Economic impact of Energy

Good luckl

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Wednesday, February 28.2001 2:09 PM
To: Hart, James
SubjectFW: Section 3 - Economic Impact of Energy

<< File: NEP sec3b 0226.doc >> Ta dal

-Original Message-
From: Ray.Squitierifdo.treas.gov%intemet
Imailto:Ray.Squitieri@do.teas.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28,2001 9:54 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Section 3 - Economic Impact of Energy

Margot. this is the version we used at the briefing for W/H staff yesterday
morning. I'll send you another one, in red-line format in a few hours. Ray
<<NEP sec3b 0226.doco>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Wednesday, February 28, 2001 2:09 PM
To: Hart, James
Subject: FW: Section 3 - Economic Impact of Energy

N sc3b O22.dec

Ta dal

--Oinral M.essage--
From: Ry.Squitien@do.reas.gov%intemet
,mallto:Ray.Squltierido.treas.gov]
Sent Wednesday, February 28, 2001 9:54 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject Section 3 - Economic Impact of Energy

Margot. this s the version we used at the briefing for W/H staff yesterday
morning. 11l send you another one, in red-line format, in a few hours. Ray
<<NEP sec3b 0226.doc>>
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Martin, Adrienne 5
From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 10:08 PM
To: Kellier, Joseph
Subject: at last
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Williams, Ronald L

From: JohnFenzel@ovp.eop.gov%iniemet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 4:52 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%/intemet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.gov%intemet; JoelD._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet: Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%/ointemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet: Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet Symons.Jeremy@EPA.govintemet:
Beale.John@EPA.govintemet: MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; MarkA.
_Weatherty@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet:
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.govointemet; William_bettenberg IOS.DOI.gov%intemet;
Tomfulton@lOS.DOl.gov%/intemet; Kjerstendrager@ovp.eop.govintemet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.govO%intemet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%/intemet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet

Cc: Andrew D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutsoneovp.eop.gov%intemet
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_D._McGrathJrtovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Jennifer_H._Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Nancy_P._Dom@who.eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Subject: Nat. Energy Policy Interim Report Files

Nat Energy4_Final.pub NatEnergy.pdf NatEnergy.prn PIC12834.PCX
FYI: The pdf file of

the Draft NEPD Interim Report is attached below in
the second file listed. Double dick that icon and the Adobe Acrobat
Program will call up the file.

John Fenzel

- Forwarded by John FenzelOVP/EOP on 03/02/2001 04:36
PM----
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Williams, Ronald L - \

From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [jkstier@bpa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 1:47 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: template

-Original Message--
From: Anderson, Margot [mailto:Margot.Anderson@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:45 AM
To: 'Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC'
Subject: RE: template

Please send specific comments to be sure I addres your concerns.

'-Original Message-
From: Slier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [mailto:jkstier@bpa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:02 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: template

Please send an updated list of policy goals when you send the final template,-Thant

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot (mailto:Margot.Anderson@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. March 06, 2001 9:33 AM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
Breed. Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert. Elena; Cook. Trevor; 'jkster@bpa.gov'
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: template

All.
.r-
I discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE. Anyone else
going to weigh in before I finalize and set some deadlines?

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
>Cc: Kelliher. Joseph
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

From: KONDIS, PAUL
Sent: Tuesday, March 06. 2001 5:41 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; KYDES. ANDY
Subject: Revised 1999 Elecricity Generation figure

UNTITLED.PPT
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KONDIS. PAUL
Sent: Tuesday. March 06, 2001 6:57 PM
To: Anderson. Margot; KYDES, ANDY
Subject: new version of same two slides

UNTITLED.PPT
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Martin, Adrienne 
( i

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 1:28 PMTo: ODonovan, Kevin; Anderson, MargotSubject: CERA
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Williams, Ronald L_,_(.(/

From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent: Tuesday. March 06, 2001 7:35 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject FW: National Energy Policy Paper

Margot,

Andy

-- Original Message-
From: Grillot, Michael
Sent: Friday, March 02,2001 2:59 PM
To: JAMES HART
Cc Feld, Lowell; Kydes, Andy; Cato, Derriel; Macintyre, Douglas; Kreil,
Erik; DAVID PUMPHREY; LEONARD COBURN; GEORGE PERSON; ROBERT PRICE; BARRY
GALE;
JOHN SHAGES
Subject: RE: National Energy Policy Paper

Jim.
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N~Ml~(~e Grill-eot
Mike Gnrllot
Inlemational Energy Statistics Team and International Channel Manager
Energy Information Administration

-Original Message
From: Feld. Lowell
Sent Friday, March 02. 2001 1:14 PM
To: Grillot. Michael
Subject FW: National Energy Policy Paper

-Original Message
From: James HART at HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 12:05 PM
To: Cato, Demel; Macintyre, Douglas; Kreil, Erik; Feld, Lowell; David
Pumphrey_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Leonard Cobum_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO;
George PERSON at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Robert S PRICEat_HO-EXCH at X400PO;
Barry GALE_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; John Shages_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Subject: National Energy Policy Paper

Jim << File: NEPGSECT.DOC >>

3
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Williams, Ronald L (|( ) ( J -

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 6:22 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Energy Intensity source

Energy Intensity
-imDrovement_ .... Here's your source on contributions of structural change and effirip.nrv tn pnprcv
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Margot:

b5)
Andy

-Original Message-
From: Margot Andersonat HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent Monday, March 05, 2001 2:13 PM
To: Kydes, Andy
Subject: thanks and a request

Andy,

Thanks for the edits. Are there more? Did you guys do the orginal pie chart?

If so, can someone put in the revised numbers and resend?

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

bl* )

Margot

7717
DOE014-0494



Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 10:52 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: multi-pollutant

Do we have talent on multi-pollutant issues in-house?

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, Marc 02, 2001 5:33 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmeran, MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; 'jkster@bpa.gov;

Kripowlcz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William; rkstier@bpa.gov; Whatey, Mchael; Braltsch, jay; Conti, John; Carter,
Douglas; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey, Daid; Hart, James; KYDES, ANDY; Breed, WBlam; Conti, John

Cc: Kellher, Joseph
Subject: Attachments for Monday NEP meeting

All,

Reminder that we will be meeting in room 7B-040 at 1:00 on Monday (3/5) to begin the discussion of energy policy
ootions for the national energy policy (phase 2 of our efforts).

Attached is the draft (pdf file) of the interim report that we have been working on (the U.S. energy situation). A version
of the report will be going to the Task Force next week (this Is still a document for internal discussion only). Also
attached is a preliminary list of policy goals to help center the discussion on policy options consistent with those
goals.

Look forward to seeing you on Monday.

Margot

<< File: NEP Policy Issues.doc >> < File: NatEnergy.pdf >>
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
Washington. DC 20585
202-586-9684

(This email uses 100% recyded electrons.]
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 6:41 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Yes, is Tuesday OK?

-Original Message
From: Margot Andersonat_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent Monday, March 05, 2001 3:15 PM
To: Kydes, Andy
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Maybe EE. CAn you generate one that is consistent with your data?

-Original Message-
From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Margot:

The pie chart did not come from EIA. (I checked). I don't know who it came
from.
Andy

-Original Message-
From: Margot Anderson_atHQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:13 PM
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

From: Rogers, Cecellia
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 3:19 PM
To: 'baldwint@anl.gov'; 'Bari@bnl.gov; Bamett, Ben; Belcher, Zach;

'mark.bender~do.treas.gov'; Byers, Les; Carrier, Paul; 'ESChittester@bpa.gov';
'cirillor@anl.gov'; 'cark.stephen@epa.gov'; 'wdark@os.dhhs.gov': Como, Anthony; Conti,
John; 'jeff.dagle@pnl.gov'; Daly, Pat; Thomas.Falvey@ost.dotgov': 'SFemand@inel.gov;
*hfetzer@tva.gov'; 'refisher@anl.gov'; Freitas, Christopher; 'madhav.ghate@netl.doe.gov;
'rgordon@lanl.gov; 'Bcgreen@sandia.gov'; 'HadleySW@oml.gov';
bonnie.hammersley@osd.pentagon.mil'; 'hardie@lanl.gov'; 'hatfield1@llnl.gov':
landis.kannberg@pnl.gov'; tkelly@ostp.eop.gov'; 'Kitchens, Tom'; LIPPERT, ALICE; Mackey,
James; MARINER-VOLPE, BARBARA; 'MartinMG@nv.doe.gov'; 'robert.millerdciao.gov';
MOREHOUSE, DAVID; jenelso@sandia.gov'; 'seaport@erols.com'; Overholt, Philip;
'jpeerenboom@anl.gov'; Pollack, Bill; Puzzilla. Tony; Rogers, Cecellia; Roth, Kevin; 'sackett2
@llnl.gov'; 'tim.sheckler{fema.gov'; 'JAS5@nrc.gov'; 'lasnyde@sandia.gov';
'snyderwinem@tswg.gov'; Stem. Ira; 'AXT1@nrc.gov'; 'mltatro@sandia.gov';
'DavidC.Thomas@fema.gov'; TOBIN. JAMES: 'sgvama@sandia.gov'; Windus, Robert;
Zingman, Craig

Cc: Anderson, Margot; Brawner, Cheryl; Combs. Marshall; Garrish, Ted; Kelliher, Joseph;
Kripowicz, Robert; Mahaley, Joseph; 'Boomer7@aol.com'; McSlarrow, Kyle; Scalingi, Paula;
Sill, Dennis

Subject: Energy Infrastructure Assurance Coordination Group Mtg

Importance: High

NOTICE

The Office of Critical Infrastructure Protection (OCIP) will host the next quarterly meeting of the
Energy Infrastructure Assurance Coordination Group on Tuesday, March 13, from 10:00 a.m. to
12:00 p.m. EDT in Room 1E-245 of the Forrestal Building. Project leaders should be prepared to
speak briefly on the status of their respective efforts.

For those who wish to participate via teleconference, the call-in number is 301-903-6472 (reservation
number 42323). The agenda is attached below.

Please RSVP via e-mail to ocip@hq.doe.gov.
If you have any questions, please call (202) 586-7873.

CeillRoaery
U.S. Department of Energy
Office of Critical Infrastructure Protection (SO-50)
1000 Independence Ave. SW
Washington. DC 20585
(202) 586-5137

Agenda

I. WVelcome and Introductions

II. Status of DOE CIP Activities

* Organizational Issues

7721
DOE014-0498



· National Energy Policy - Infrastructure Contribution
· Stakeholder Outreach Programs

- National Petroleum Council (NPC) CIP Report Development
- North American Electricity Reliability Council (NERC) CIP Working Group and Action Plan
- Industry Security Group and National Defense Executive Reserve Program
- National Association of State Energy Officials (NASEO) Collaboration
- OCIP/OPS Pipeline SCADA Security Workshop

· Regional CIP Projects
· Chicago Metropolitan Area Infrastructure Assurance Preparedness Program
· Salt Lake City 2002 Olympics - Black Ice Exercise Followup/Action Plan
* Califoria/West Activities

· Status of CIP R&D Program
- Focus for FY-02
- Infrastructure Assurance Outreach Program (IAOP)
- Energy Infrastructure Interdependencies Program (EIIP)

* Other
- Virtual Analytic Capability

-Threat/Trends Assessment Capability
- MOUs and Collaborative Arrangements

III. Other CIP Activities

* Partnership for Critical Infrastructure Security
* Interagency Forum for Infrastructure Protection
· International CIP Collaboration
* OSTP CIP Research and Development Working Group
* Other

IV. New Business

V. Adjournment

2
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Martin, Adrienne b
From: Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.gov%internet [Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.gov]Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 3:50 PMTo :

Anderson, Margot (b ( fCc: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%intemet ",)/Subject: edits to Ch. 7

ch7 epa comments
4-9.01.dg .

(See attached file: ch7 epa comments 4-9-01.doc)
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Williams, Ronald L V / ) /

From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 8:14 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: National Energy Policy Paper

Me too.

-Original Message
From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Tuesday. March 06, 2001 4:55 PM
To: Kydes, Andy
Subject: RE: National Energy Policy Paper

-Original Message
From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent: Tuesday, March 06,2001 7:35 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: National Energy Policy Paper

Margot,

Andy

-Original Message-
From: Gillot. Michael
Sent: Friday. March 02. 2001 2:59 PM
To: JAMES HART
Cc: Feld. Lowell; Kydes, Andy; Cato, Derriel; Macintyre, Douglas; Kreil,
Erik; DAVID PUMPHREY; LEONARD COBURN; GEORGE PERSON; ROBERT PRICE; BARRY
GALE;
JOHN SHAGES
Subject: RE: National Energy Policy Paper

Jim,
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Mike Grillot
Intemational Energy Statistics Team and International Channel Manager
Energy Information Administration

-Original Message-
From: Feld, Lowell
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 1:14 PM
To: Grillot. Michael
Subject: FW: National Energy Policy Paper

-Original Message-
From: James HARTat HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Friday. March 02, 2001 12:05 PM
To: Cato. Derriel: Macintyre. Douglas; Krei. Erik; Feld. Lowell; David
PumphreyatHQ-EXCH at X400PO; Leonard Cobum_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO;
George PERSON_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Robert S PRICE_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO;
Barry GALE_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; John Shages_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Subject: National Energy Policy Paper

L6n)

3
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Jim << File: NEPGSECT.DOC >>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Symons.Jeremy@epamad.epa.gov%intemet [Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent Monday, March 05, 2001 5:27 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: EPA comments on energy efficiency chapter

tmp.htm ATTIVWIB
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

- Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DCIUSEPA/US on 03/05/2001 12:36 PM -

Kathleen Hogan
03/05/2001 12:32 PM

To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
cc:
Subject: Re: Latest chapters
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rage 1 011

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

... Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 12:36 PM .

Kathleen Hogan

To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

.03/05/2001 12:32 PM c :
Subject: Re: Latest chaptersLink I _

file://C:\WlNDOWS\TEMP\rnp.hnrn 7n1 746
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%intemet (Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.govl
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
Fax: (202)501-0394

- Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DCIJSEPA/US on 03/0512001 05:34 PM-

Kathleen Hogan
03/05/2001 05:27 PM

To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
cc:
Subject: chapter 6

sorry

here is another version - this one includes CHP related comments as well
as the earlier comments

7750
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Vage I o l

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

*-.. Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 05:34 PM ...

Kathl.n Hogan
To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

cc:
03/05/2001 05:27 PM Subjct: chapter 6

sorry

here is another version -- this one includes CHP related comments as well as the earlier comments

file://C:\WINDOWS\TEMP\rmp.htm 7,' 751
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Williams, Ronald L i () J

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 8:26 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: 9:15 meeting
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Williams, Ronald L "a-

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:49 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: Re: template
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Deborah_Weinstein@ios.doi.gov%interet [Deborah_Weinstein@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 5:19 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: comments on chapters 6 and 7 [Virus checked]

DJW conment. on

DOE renew.oes. Margot,
If you have any trouble opening this document, please let me know.
Deborah Weinstein
2084948

(See attached file: DJW comments on DOE renewables chpt.wpd)
~------ Forwarded by Deborah Weinstein/PPA/OS/DOI on

04/1012001 04:37 PM

From: William Bettenberg on 04/10/2001 03:12 PM

To: Deborah WeinsteinlPPA/OS/DOl@DOI
cc:

Subject: RE: comments on chapters 6 and 7 [Virus checked]

Deborah - please end Margot another copy of chapter 7
Forwarded by William Bettenberg/PPA/OS/DOI on 04/10/2001 03:06 PM

"Anderson. Margot"
<Margot.Anderson@h To: William Bettenberg/PPA/OSIDOl@DOI
q.doe.gov> cc:

Subject: RE: comments on chapters 6 and 7
04/10/2001 02:13 [Virus checked]
PM

Bill.

Please resend chapter 7. I can't read the version you sent. Thanks!

Margot

-- Original Message--
From: William Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemet
(mailto:Willia mBettenberg@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Re: comments on chapters 6 and 7 [Virus checked]

Maraot - b

Bill

(See attached file: en010406.Chapter6-EnergyEfficiency-0325.wpd)(See
attached file: en010406.comments on DOE renewables chpt-7)
(See attached file: C.DTF)
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Margot

All.

Who can meet on Friday afternoon?

Margot

--Original Message-
From: Scaingi, Paula
Sent Friday, March 09, 2001 11:54 AM
To: Anderson, Magot
Subject: RE: NEP goals

Margot,

Hi. I'm back.

Paula

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday. March 09,2001 11:43 AM
To: Rogers, Cecellia
Cc: Scalingi, Paula
Subject: RE: NEP goals

Cecellia.

Margot

-- Onginal Message-
From: Roger. Ccellia
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
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Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 5:24 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc Scalingi, Paula; Kellher, )oseph
Subject: R: NEP goats
Importance: High

Margot, b

She will be back in the office tomorrow.
Ceil

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:24 PM
To: Scalingi, Paula
Subject: NEP goals

Paul,

b)
Margot
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Williams, Ronald L ( ) ()
From: Rogers, Cecellia
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 12:36 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject RE: NEP goals

Margot,
Paula is in Sacramento, en route to Salt Lake City. She'll be back in the office on Friday.

I gave her your message over the phone, and her question to you is, What are the time requirements? We (Paula and
;er staff) can work this over the phone (fax her notes to the hotel, where Paula can write up something this evening.

cldy for you early Thursday) or, if it can wait until Friday, she can respond when she returns. What's your preference'

Celzoer-
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
Subject NEP goals

Paul,

Margot
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Williams, Ronald L _s:

From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [jkstier@bpa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:02 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: template

Please send an updated list of policy goals when you send the final template. Thanks.

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot (madto:Margot.Anderson@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea:
Breed. Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY: Whatley, Michael; Carter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; jkstier@bpa.gov'
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
> To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman. MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
> Breed. Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,
> Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert. Elena; Cook. Trevor; 'jkstier@bpa.gov'
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
Sent: Tuesday. March 06, 2001 10:02 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: template

Here is a thought.

Trev.

-- riginal Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zmmerman, MaryBeth; Lodcwood, Andrea; Breed, Patrcia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley,

Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braltsi, Jay; Meilhert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; rkstler@bpa.gov
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
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley,

Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert Elena; Cook, Trevor; 'jkstier@bpa.gov'
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: template

<< File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

All,

Comments, please.

Margot

2
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent: Tuesday, March 06. 2001 12:56 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: RE: template

Not likely on the templates but I have new comments on Chapter 10.

Andy

-Original Message-
From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM
To: Kydes. Andy; John Conti_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Andrea
Lockwood_atHQ-EXCH at X400PO; William Breed_atHQ-EXCH at X400PO;
Michael Whatley_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Douglas Carter_at_HQ-EXCH at
X400PO; Jay Braitsch_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Elena Melchert_at HQ-EXCH at
X400PO; TREVOR COOKatHQ-EXCH at X400PO; jkstier@bpa.gov_at_intemet at
X400PO; Abe Haspel_at_HQ-NOTES at X400PO; MaryBeth Zimmerman_at_HQ-NOTES
at X400PO; Patricia Breedat_HO-NOTES at X400PO
Cc: Joseph KelliheratHQ-EXCH at X400PO
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
Breed,

Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael: Carter. Douglas:
Braitsch. Jay: Melchert. Elena; Cook. Trevor: 'jkstier@bpa.gov'
Cc: Kelliher. Joseph
Subject: template

< File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

All,

Comments. please.

Margot
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KONDIS, PAUL
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 1:59 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Revised electricity generation graphs

UNTITLED.PPT
These look different, not having the 3D effect and all.

I hope this is not a problem.
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [jkstier@bpa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 1:47 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: template

We had discussed adding something about infrastructure to the list of policy goals. i want to make sure I have the latest
iteration.

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot [mailto:Margot.Anderson@hq.doe.gov)
Sent Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:45 AM
To: 'Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC'
Subject: RE: template

Please send specific comments to be sure I addres your concerns.

-Original Message-
From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [maitto:jkstier@bpa.govJ
Sent: Tuesday. March 06, 2001 10:02 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: template

Please send an updated list of policy goals when you send the final template. Thanks.

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot [mailto:MargotAnderson@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert. Elena; Cook, Trevor, jkstier@bpa.gov'
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: template

All.

i discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE. Anyone else
going to weigh in before I finalize and set some deadlines?

Margot X

> -Original Message-
> From: Anderson, Margot
> Sent: Monday. March 05, 2001 4:56 PM
> To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
> Breed. Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,
> Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor, jkstier@bpa.gov'
> Cc: Kelliher. Joseph
> Subject: template

> << File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

> All,

> Comments, please.

7799
DOE014-0576



Sent Thursday, March 08, 2001 5:24 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc Scalingl, Pala; Keliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: NEP goals
Importance: High

Margot, bl > "

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
Sent: Tuesday. March 06, 2001 5:41 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; KYDES, ANDY
Subject: Revised 1999 Elecricity Generation figure

UNTrTLED.PPT
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KONDIS, PAUL
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 6:57 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; KYDES, ANDY
Subject: new version of same two slides

UNTTTLEDPPT

So sorry for all the changes.
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- -"'WMFams, Ronald L

From: Cook, Trevor
Sent: Wednesday, March 07. 2001 9:44 AMTo: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: template

I have a meeting on Friday at 2:00pm so sometime before then is good for me.
Trev.

-- Original Message---
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 6:27 PMTo: Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwoo Andrea; Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatey, Michael Carter,occ Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melcher, Elena; Cook. Trevor 'jksber@bpa.gov'~Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: template

All,

Who can meet on Friday afternoon?

Margo;

< File: NEP Policy Issues.doc » << File: template for policy ideas.doc

--- Orginal Messaoe---
From: Anderson, Maroot
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AMTo: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBethm; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; WhatleyMichael; Carter, Douglas; Braltsch, Jay; Melchert Elena; Cook, Trevor; 'jkstier@bpa.gov.Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: template

All.

I discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE Anyone else going to weigh in before I finalizeand set some deadlines?

Margol

-Original Messaoe-
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From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatey,: Kelliher, JosephMichael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; 'jkstier@bpa.gov'Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: template

<< File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

All,

Comments, please.

Margot

~2~ ~781
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Magwood. William
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2001 7:14 AM
To: Kelliher. Joseph
Subject: RE: vitrification and reprocessing

--- Oriin Message--
fom: Kne, oseph
Sent Sabday, April 21, 2001 10:46 AM
To: Magrood, WHoam
Cc Coo, Tvor
Subject RE: vitrtficon and procssng . ) (/

To: Kher, Joseph
Cc Cook Trevor
Suaject: vtflcaton and repssing
imporbnc Hjg

Joe.

Here is the paper you asked for. We are working on an attachment that has a flow diagram and a picture. Ill
send that in a few minutes.

WDM < File: reprocessing.doc >
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent Thursday, March 29, 2001 1:46 PM
To: Breed, Wiliam; Corti, John; Kripowicz. Robert; Braitsch, Jay; Haspel. Abe; Zimmerman.

MaryBeth; 'cabalUlbpa.gov; Friedrichs, Mark; Carrier, Paul; Moses, David; Vemet, Jean;
Baer, Mitchell

Cc: Kolevar, Kevin; Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: More NEP assignments

Al.

If this is unclear, give me a call.

Margot

------- _--_____ 18062
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Kelliher, Joseph . .'.

From: Anderson, Margot -
Sent Thursday, March 29, 2001 6:44 PM
To: 'Chares_M._Smrnitovp.eop.govintemet; Kellrher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin: 'Jueanna_R

_GloverEovp.eop.gov%temer; Kmurphyosec.doc.govintemet;
'Dlna.EIts@do.treas.gov%ntmer; Sue_Elen_WooklOS.@IOS.DOl.gov%inteme; 'Joel_D.
_Kaplanwho.eop.gov%inte mer; 'Kelth.Colns@USDA.gov%intemer;
'Joseph.GlauberUSDAgov%lnternef; 'Galoag JState.gov%intemef;
'McManusmt@StaSte.gov%intemer; 'Mlchee.PochO OST.DOT.Gov%intemef;
'Pabrida.StaheschmndtFEMA.gov%hnteer; 'BrBner.RobEPA.gov%intermer;
Symons.JefnmyEEPA.gov%ntmer; Beale.John®EPA.gov%intemet'
'MPeacockomnb.eop.gov%intemer; 'Mark_A. Weathrdyomb.eop.gov%internet;
'Robert C._McNadypd.eope.gov%itmere; 'Jhowardjoceq.eop.gov%intermer;
Wlambelttwsbeg!.OS.DOI.gov%intemef; Torm_nuton@IOS.DOI.gov%internet

ljerstendrager.eop.o.go:virntemt' MlebncQceq.eop.gov%intemer;
Bnjce.BaughmanFEMA.gov%lntemet; 'Charalsm.Hesa USACE.army.m%nitenmef;
'commcolUaod.cornm%ntene; 'CarolJ._Thomnpson@wo.eop.goviteme'; 'Sandra_L.
_VIa@rnb.eop.gov%inrtemef; Mean_D._Moranovp.eop.gov%intemer; Ronad_L
_St3wb anomb .eop.gov%inemefr'; orirA. Kraus@omb.eop.gov% Ierner;
WheolerEOState.goveintemer

Cc: 'Andrw__D._Lrdqustovp.eop.gov%intem et; 'KaenY._Knutson ovp.eop.gov%interet;
'John_fenzer ovp.eop.govinterner

SubJct: RE:

All,

Margot

----- Original Message-----
From: CharlesM._Smitheovp.eop.govinternet
[mailto:Charles M._Smitheovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 4:13 PM
To: Kell'her, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna_R._Glover9ovp.eop.govinternet; KmurphyBosec.doc.govinternet;
Dina.-l:$s@do.treas.gov%internet;
Sue _£lenWcoldridgeeIOS.DOI.govinternet;
Joel C._Kaplaniwho.eop.gov%internet; Keith.CollinsSUSDA.gov%internet;
Jcse.-.G.la'berUe'SDA.gov%internet; GalloglysjeState.govinternet;
McMar.nusmr.State.gcv%internet; Michelle.PocheeOST.DOT.Goviinternet;
Pa:rc.c-a. SansahschmidterEMA. govinternet; Brenner.RobeEPA.govinternet;
Svmons.Jeremy9EPA.govinternet; Beale.JohnSEPA.govinternet;
MPeacockcomnt-.eop.goviinternet; MarkA._Weatherlyeomb.ecp.gov internet;
Rober _C. McNallyQod.eop.opgovinternet; Jhowardjeceq.eop.govinterne;r
Wi ll2an_btebenergeIOS.DOI.gov%internet;
Tcm zu.tonEICS.DCI.oovinternet; Kjersten_dragereovp.eop.govinternet;
Mlec:-a.c&ceq.eop.govinternet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.govinternet;
C:.arles.m..ess USACE.army.milinternet; commcoli@aol.cominternet;
Car:' J. Thcnr.pscn who.eop.govinternet;
Sandra_L. Via@omb.ecp.gov%interne:; Megan_D._Moraneovp.eop.govinternet;
Rcna. i. _Slberrnan@omb.eop.govinternet;
Lor_ A. Krausstomb.eop.govinternet; WheelerESState.gov%internet
Cc: naorew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.govtinternet;
Kerer.Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Johnfenzel@ovp.eop.gov%inr.er.et
Subjec::
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We would like to see good drafts by noon, 3/30/01. I'll circulate them
as
soon as I get them in.

Any questions, give me a call. 456-7874

Charlie

(

~~2 ~8064
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Thursday. April 26, 2001 7:33 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Karen Knutson (E-mal)

Subject: definitions
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Thursday, May 03. 2001 5:43 PM
To: Keltiher. Joseph
Subject: more than you wanted to know.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Tuesday. May 08. 2001 1:58 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail)'
Cc: Kelliher. Joseph; Breed. William
Subject: hydropower dtatton, chapter 1

Elena,

Joe - no need to cafl me back.

8067
DOE015-1410



Tripodi, Cathy

From: Keliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03. 2001 9:14 PM
To: Tripodi. Cathy
Subject: FW: For Review

boutiue 4 17
O1Rl.wpd

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

---- Original Message---
From: Symons.Jeremyeepamail.epa.govlnternet
[mailto:Symons. Jeremyeepamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 2:42 PM

To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: McNutt, Barry; Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: For Review

Margot.

Thanks.

Unfortunately, no attachment comes through.

can you please fax to 501-0394.

Jeremy

Jeremy Symons
EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
;2C2} 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

"Anderson, Margot"

<Margot.Andersoneh To: Jeremy

.vmor.s/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, "Kelliher,
q.doe.gov> Joseph"

<Jcsech. Kelliherfhq.doe.gov>
cc: "McNut, Barry"

<Barr y. M:NTflahq.doe.gov>
04/17/2001 02:24 Subject: RE: For

Review
PM

Jerem y.

Margc:

___1 _____8068
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----- Original Message-----
From: Symons.Jeremyeepamail.epa.gov%internet
[mailto:Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 9:15 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot
Subject: For Review

Margot/Joe,

You should have received last night the NSR and RFG pieces. Can we
please
see the restructuring piece you developed to help us prep the
Administrator. Thanks.

Jeremy Symons
EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

---- Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 04/17/2001 09:13 AM

Lorie Schmidt

To:
Joseph.Kelliherehq.doe.gov

04/16/2001 cc: Jeremy
Symons/DC/USEA/US@EPA, Jacob

07:14 PM Moss/DC/USEPA/US6EPA, Tom
Gibsor./DC/USEPA/US@EPA,

Susan Spencer/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Subject: For Review

Fr re-.iew ky vLSDA and DOE, here is the piece on RFG and boutique f-els:
;See a.:ached file: boutique 4 16 Ol.wpd)

For review by DOE, here's the additional background piece on NSR:
:See a-tached file: nsr back 4-16.wpd)
;See at:ached file: attsx68p.dat)
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent Tuesday. July 03,2001 6:10 PM

To: Trpodi, Cathy

Subject: FW: template

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendations

-- Oridgal Message-

From: Andes Marg
Sant: Monday, FafO 05, 2001 4:56 P A

To: onday, lodr; 0 Abe; 20 mm1 n,. ye; Lmwodod, Andrea; Breed, Patrida; Breed, Wllam; KYDES, ANIY; Whatey,

Mladd; Carter, Dougrl; Brl .ay; M ut. Bena; Cookd Tream; , emOpa.goc

Cc Kelr, Joseph

Suldee: mnhtte

teaplate for pocy
Ideasdoc

All.

Comments, please.

Margot

'~1 ~8070
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent Tuesday. April 17. 2001 9:43'AM
To: 'Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%intemet
Subject: RE: For Review

Jeremy.

I do not have the restructuring piece.

From: Symons Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%intemet
(mailto:SymonsJeremy@eparnail.epa.gov]
Sent Tuesday Aprl 17, 2001 9:15 AM
To: Kelher, Joseph; Anderson. Margot
Sutbject For Review

Margot/oee,MargoaJoe.

You should have received lest night the NSR and RFG pieces. Can we please
see the restructuring piece you developed to help us prep the
Administrator. Thanks.

Jeremy Symons
EPA. Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

- Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPANUS on 04/1712001 09:13 AM-

Lorie Schmidt
To: Joseph.Kelllher@hq.doe.gov

04/16/2001 cc: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA. Jacob
07:14 PM Moss/DC/USEPA/USCEPA. Tom Gibson/DC/USEPAIUS@EPA.

Susan Spencer/DCAJSEPA/US®EPA
Subject: For Review

For review by USDA and DOE, here is the piece on RFG and boutique fuels:
(See attached file: boutique 4 16 01.wpd)

For review by DOE. here's the additional background piece on NSR:
(See attached file: nsr back 4-16.wpd)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot ,
Sent: Tuesday, Apri 17, 2001 5:50 PM
To: Charles M. Smith ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Cc: Magwood, Wiliam; Braltsch, Jay
Subject RE: Maywood's Nuclear Piece

Charlie. Okay. Still have not received. I win be leaving shortly.

Bi - Please delver your piece directly to Jay Braitsch. He's got the pen on chapter 8 at this point. Thars the fastest way.

Margot

-- Original Message--
From: Chares M._Smlthovp.eop.gov%intemet
Imato:Chares M Smrhfovp.eop.ov]
Sent: Tu.eday~Ap 17, 2001 5:43 PM
To: Andenon, Margot
Subject Magwood Nuclear Piece

Margot:

Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday. February 09, 2001 8:45 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Conti. John; Carrer, Paul
Subject: RE: NES

Joe.

Margot

-Oiginal Megmge--
Fem:e Ke , er, ph
Soft: Tuy, Feriy Oe, 2001 8:28 PM
To: Cou, on; Canrs, Paud; Ando MUrgo(
Suo: NES
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot (
Sent Tuesday. February 13, 2001 8:17 AM
To: Zimmenman, MaryBeth
Subject RE: revised outine for Sec. D

MaryBeth, My understanding was the outlines were delivered to the WH at about 4:00 yesterday. Certainly if there is achance to revise, we will use this latest version. Thanks.

---OrF men e -
Frnm: ryBeth Zbmnerman
Suti Monday, Fdnwy 12.20016t 1 PM
To: Ankevr, Mbr Kedh, , Jeh
Cc BUEDHN, MARK; Hapd, Abe; Jeay, Nwcy; Gwatid, ,d_
SubjeM reld osutle lor Sec. D

We continued to clean,up the outline for Sec. D a bit, and hope that this version is a bit clearer than the 3:30
version. The outline is written so that some of the background and more detailed issues are in bullet format
for reference if needed. Please let us know if you have any questions. << File: Section D, revised.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent Tuesday, February 13, 2001 11:21 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: RE: Regional Issues

Lany. I cant tell what is new and old. Sorry but I am trying to combine comments from several folks so I just can't take
these wholesale. Anyway you could redline what you've added?

-Original Message-
From: PETTIS. LARRY
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 2.05 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject FW: Regional Issues

Attached is a revised version.

-Orginal Message-
From: Skinner, BPI
Sent Tuesday. February 13, 2001 10:58 AM
To: Pettis, Larry
Subject Regional Issues

Here is what I have so far. I am bringing you a printed cepy.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 14.2001 4:55 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject RE: draft NEP instuctions

-Original Message-
From: PETTIS, LARY
Sent: Wednesday. February 14.2001 7:17 PM
To: Anderon. Margot
Subject: RE: draft NEP nstructions

Margo,
People responsible for sections assigned to EIA are:
Section 1
Overview- Susan Hote
Petroleum and Natural Gas - Jim Kendaf
Electty and Coal - Scott Sita

Section 3 - Ron Earey

-Original Message-
From: Margot Andersonat HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent Wednesday. February 14.2001 3:36 PM
To: Pettis. Larry
Subject: FW: draft NEP instructions

Larry. How could I have left you of? So sorry. Attached way below is
draft one but I am going to send you draft 2. which I am stil editing.
Respond as soon as you can - you've got a bigger rolel
Please confirm receipt.

margot
-Original Message-

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Wednesday. February 14,2001 12:38 PM
To: Kripowicz, Robert Haspel. Abe; Sullivan. John: Zmnmerman, MaryBeth;
Magwood. William; Pumphrey. David; Hart, Carole; Scalingi, Paula; Whatley,
Michael
Cc: Kelliher. Joseph
Subject: draft NEP instructions

All.

Please review.

What did I miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe.
me or other offices to complete tasks.

If only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information. I
am asking one office to compile the bits prior to sending to me. Saves me
some time and I can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outline Joe was working from.

Please get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the
instructions. I will edit and send out 'officialy ASAP.

I will also need to know who will be doing one so I dont have to bug you
all the time.
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Margot

2
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Wednesday. February 14, 2001 12:40 PM
To: Hart, James
Subject: RE: Task Force Document

You should have by now. Please confirm.

-- O" Memage--
hmm: HMrt Jmes
Soft Weidremy, Februy 14 2001 11:20 AM
To: Anders, Mry
Subdjct Tak Fre Document

Margot - reminder - could I get a copy of the document that was the subject of attention at our 9.00 Energy Task Force
Meeting.

Jim
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2001 12:44 PM
To: Hart. James
Subject RE: Task Force Document

e-maled maybe 3 minutes ago.with two attachements. to you and David P.

--- Oral Mesge-
FIrm: Hrat 3ams
Sent We day, February 14, 2001 12:44 PM
To: den Hrg
Subjet RLE Task FToe Dooit

iHavent seen It Was it e-maled, faxed?

-Original Message-
From: Anderom, Margot
Sent Wednesday. February 14, 2001 12:40 PM
To: Hart, James
Subject: RE: Task Force Document

You should have by now. Please confirm.

--- orOW _ewspL-
Ronll MHt, 3mae
Sitne: Wededy, Fbrur 14, 2001 11:20 AM
To: M Adeson Nvwot
Sul^Kct: Tak Fore ODooment

Margot - reminder - could I get a copy of the document that was the subject of attention at our 9:00 Energy
Task Force Meeting.

Jim
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot ' S
Sent: Thursday. February 15, 2001 8:19 AM
To: Magwood, Wiliam
Subject: RE: NEP guidelines with your edits

okay. III add it in.

-- omm, 140099e-
Frm: HMaod, WgWm
Sent: Thuray, Febury 15, 2001 7:41 AM
To: Andeno, Mrot
Cc Cook Twor; Stmos, John
Subj*ec RE WNP lddkes with r ed
Ixpotmcn: High

Margot-

-Oriww MHessave-
Fanm: Arndero, Marpot
Sent Wenesdy, Feiary 14, 2001 S:13 FM
To: PErIS, LARRY; KIipowi Robet; Potr, Rort Haspel, Abe; SLeivan, Jo, mmm , Maryeth; ,Magwood. Wia

Pi , oDwd; Hart, ims; Scabll, PaJa; Whaley, Micha
Cc Kehe, Josph
_SubeC NEP gdelins with yur cdt

All.

Hope I got everything - I am sure you will tell me If I didnt Stl missing a few names. There is some new stuff.
based on your input. I am only sending this to primary points of contact - youll need to disseminate accordingly.
Call or write with concerns.

Margot

< File: NEP organization.doc >
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot 6,
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:59 AM
To: Scalingi. Paula
Subject: earth to Pauta

Paula.

Know you are busy but we've sent several NEP related Items your way (you've been fingered for some input). Just want tomake sure you received and can deliver by due date.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot '1
Sent Thursday, February 15, 2001 9:14 AM
To: Rubin, Joel
Subject: RE: Question re. National Energy Policy Writing Guidelines (Chapter Two)

Joel.

Tracy Terry (6,3383) on Section 2.

Regarding section 3 - we are more reviewers than contributors. Treasury has the lead. Wll you want to take a look at what
they produce?

Margot

C-OrWgnWl MeDsgee-
Ftom: Jod Rbn
Soet Thn-dwr, Fedby 15, 201 8:32 AM
To Andenon, Hapo
Cc Bes., DoTd; Zmwimmnan, iry; Mthdad YorcOOE%HQnOTE
Sub)ec Queso re. NatiM oEr Podcy witmo CGdles (hooa Tmo)

Hi Margot -

I'm working with Darrell Beschen on Chapter Two of the NEP and will be that chapter's lead author. I noticed
that it was mentioned in the Authors' Guidance Memo that PO will assist on Chapter Two... would you be able
to tell me who the contact person will be from PO for Chapter Two, as well as for Chapter Three?

Thanks so much and I look forward to hearing from you,

Joel
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot ( c°
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 2:03 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY; Kripowicz, Robert; Porter, Robert Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John: Zimmerman.

MaryBeth; Magwood, Wiliam; Pumphrey, David; Hart. James; Scalingi. Paula; Whatley,
Michael

Subject: Make my day

All,

This wasn't clear to me but is now. Drafts are to singte spaced. That should make many very happy.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot 1 7
Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 1:07 PM
To: PETIS. LARRY
Subject: NEP update

Larry,

I didn't want to call each of the EIA coordinators but wanted to touch base with EIA on the NEP. I'm assuming everyone is
on target for the 3:00 deadline. Anything we can do wo help out ( know PO is reviewing some sections). Are you getting
everything you need from other offices? Anything I can do?

Margot

'inal _e
From: AtMIS.LARRY
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 7:17 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject RE: draft NEP instructions

Margo.
People responsible for sections assigned to EIA are:
Section 1
Overvew - Susan Holte
Petroleum and Natural Gas - Jim Kendal
Electriity and Coal - Scott Sltzer

Section 3 - Ron Earley

-Original Message-
From: Margot Anderson at HO-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:36 PM
To: Pettis, Larry
Subject: FW: draft NEP instructions

Larry. How could I have left you off? So sorry. Attached way below Is
draft one but I am going to send you draft 2, which I am still editing.
Respond as soon as you can - you've got a bigger role!
Please confirm receipt.

margot
-Original Message-
From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Wednesday. February 14, 2001 12:38 PM
To: Kripowicz. Robert; Haspel. Abe; Sullivan. John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;
Magwood, Wiliam; Pumphrey, David; Hart, Carole: Scalingi, Paula; Whatey,
Michael
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: draft NEP instructions

All.

Please review.

What did I miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe,
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
instructions. I will edit and send out 'officialy AAP.

I will also need to know who will be doing one so I donr have to bug you
all the time.

Margot

2
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 70
Sent Friday, February 16. 2001 1:38 PM
To: Cook. Trevor
Cc: Magwood. William
Subject. RE: NE input to chapter one

Yes. please send graphics in seperate power point fiel

-Orgirom Mesage-
Frra Cow, Trer

otf hFdwy, Fctary 16, 2001 130 PM
To: Andarmn MHot
Cc MgWCood WwUO
Su4jt NE Ipr to dpr oa e

Hello Margot,

here is the NE Input to chapter one_. we had a last second glitch with power point and cant get the grphic fe to
merge i the document.. if you can use the graphics fles we had i mind separately... we wil gledy provide te, but
likely you would have the same glitch.

anyway.... hope this made it to you In time.

Trevor.

< File: NE - TWO PAGE PAPER IN CHAPTER ONEdoc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 7
Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 2:14 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY; Kripwiz, Robert; Porter, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmenan,

MaryBeth; Magwood, Wiliam; Puphrey, David; Hart, James; Scalingi, Paula; Whatley,
Mkihael; Jkstierbpa.gov'

Subject NEP draft progress and Monday meeting

All,

As drafts roll in ('ve contacted most of you), I will combine and send out (by 6:00). We wil be meeting Monday (2/19) at10.00 to go over the NEP draft. We have to meet In PO's confrence room (7B-040) so we don't have to go through the
OSEC guards on a holiday (require a list and pre-notificaton).

If you are gone by 6:00 and cant access your DOE e-mal from home, leave me a fax number.

Again, only sending to primary points of contact, not sub-section authors.

Margot

8089
DOE015-1432



Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot a-
Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 225 PM
To: Kripowicz. Robert
Subject RE: Monday

In thinking about this. I think one person who can speak for FE would do the trick. I suspect we will be focusing on
balance, gaps. etc. and less on each subsection.

-- Origrnd Meagm-
Frtm: Kripowi, Robet
Seit Frida, Febru 16, 2001 2:17 PM
TO: M Anderre= Mmc
Subjft: Monday

What kind of instructions do I give people for Monday???
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 7
Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 3:09 PM
To: Rubin, Joel
Cc: 'Abe Haspel®DOE%HQ-NOTES; Buddy Garlend@DOE%HQ-NOTES'; Zimmerman,

MaryBeth; Jeffery, Nancy, Beschen, Darrell
Subject: RE: National Energy Strategy Chapter 2

Joel,

Please send graphics in separate file! Thanks.

Margol

Fo: Jedl Rbhin
SIt: FRday, Fetary 16, 2001 3:01 PM
To: Andeon, Mar"ot
Cc Abe :O OOE%4HQ-N«B; &Bd m Grlnmd00ENHQ ; DE nemm. nn Ma e fey, Nr, Omdz D8w
SutjeO= toI Er n Sergy tw: O: Wr 2

Margot -

Please find chapter 2 attached... thank you!

Joel
<< File: Chapter 2_lmpacts_2.16.01.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 'I
Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 3:09 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: RE: Chapter 1 NEP

Excellent Thanksl

- aOrig'n Messae-a
From: PETTIS, LARRY
Sent: Friday, February 16,2001 6:01 PM
To: Anderson, Magot
Subject FW: Chapter 1 NEP

Maroot

-Originm Message-
From: Kendel James
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 2:53 PM
To: Pettis. Lay
Cc: Sitzer, Scott; Holte, Susan; Hutzler, Mary
Subject: Chapter 1 NEP

Larry.

Here's the text:

Here are the graphics:

JK
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Martin, Adrienne , .

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday. February 16,2001 3:26 PM
To: Porter, Robert; Kripowicz. Robert
Cc: DeHoratis, Guido; Scalingl, Paula; Freltas. Christopher
Subject: RE: NEP Section 6 Infrastructure

Thanks. I1 work with it and see what I can do.

-Origina Hesmage-
FTem Parto, Rbert
SeIt Fhdry, Febry 16, 2001 3-20 PM
To: rxcz, Robst Ander Mwaot
Cc DeHorat, Gudo; Scatgi, Paa; Fr ta OrUs
SbJet RE: NEP Seco 6 uInras ure

Maroot -

< File: Nuclear Fuel - Infrastructure Iputdoc >>

From: ripmoca, Robert
Sent Fridwa, Feary 16, 2001 3:09 P4
To: Ander MaTgaot
Cc Portr, Robe Drtd r GuO, o; Scg, Paua; Fretas Otroopha
Subject FW: NEP Seon 6 Infrasuct

Attached is the infrastructure piece.

---Or-,= lw mssa--
Fmm: Fritas, Oaistihe
Sent Fiday, Fenrry 16, 2001 2:39 PM
To: Knpowa, Rort
Cc Demtors, Gudo; Prrte, Roert; Scanfo, Paub
Subat: NEP Secbon 6 1rhmoce

Bob, FYI see attached which is due to Margot Anderson by 3:00 today.

<< File: Section F infrastructure.doc >>

Sincerely,

Cbristopber J. Freitas
Program Manager, Natural Gas Infrastructure
(202) 586-1657
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 7
Sent: Friday, February 16,2001 3-27 PM
To: Carter. Douglas
Cc: Kripowicz, Robet; Porter, Robert Rudis, George; DeHoratiis. Guido; Shages, John; Cook,

Trevor, Baldwin, Sam
Subject RE: NEP Section 5

Okay, Ill see what I can do. Thanks.

-Origin) Me5sge-
Frmm: Cart, Doulas
Soet Friday, Fnuary 16, 2001 3:23 PH
To: Awdemx aA
Cc Mpoia, R t Porter Robet Rbre Gectge; orat, Gtdo; Sges Joh; Cook, Trvor; Badw, Sam
Subjecf: NEP Sectn S

Margot-

Attached are 4 files for Section 5 of the NEP.

Please call if you have questions or instructions.

= File: NEP Chap 5 renewables 2001-2-16.doc >> << File: SECTION 5b.doc > << File: NE input to doug.doc >>
< Fie: Section 5 Figs.ppt >>

Doug Carter (FE-26)
US DOE
Washington. DC 20585
202-586-9684
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot7 7?
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 3:41 PM
To: Scalingi, Paula
Subject: RE: NEP draft progress and Monday meeting

Hardly, Paula. What ever gave you that idea? Check you 2:15 e-mail.
-- Or-g Mesa-

From: Scag, Pau
Sot Frftay, FebLay 16. 2001 3:34 P

Tot Anderun Margt
SuB)ct: RE: NEP aft progm d rndy meeng

Margot,

Am I to assume then that only Bob Kripowicz will receive the overall draft and I am not supposed to attend the Monday
meeting?

Pauta

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday. February 16, 2001 2:14 PM - -
To: PETTS. LARRY; Kipowicz, Robert Porter, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; ZDmmerman,

Maryeth Magwood, Wlliam; Pumphry, David: Hart. James; Scalingi. Paula; Whatley, Michael;

Subject NEP draft progress and Monday meeting

An.

As drafts roll in ('ve contacted most of you), I wi combine and send out (by 6.00). We will be meeting
Monday (2/19) at 10:00 to go over the NEP draf We have to meet In PO's conference room (7B-040) so we
doni have to go through the OSEC guards on a holiday (requires a list and pre-noifcation).

If you are gone by 6:00 end cant access your DOE e-mai from home. leave me a fax number.

Again, only sending to primary points of contact, not subection authors.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne ), ( J

From: Anderson, Margot 76
Sent: Friday. February 16.2001 4:32 PM
To: Terry, Tracy
Subject RE: Chapter 2 comments

We are going to meet on Monday(!) to go over the combined drafts. Wdl spend Monday and Tuesday editing. So don'
bust your chops today. Thanks for the comments.

-- rgnal HMesaw-
Fwsm Try, Tracy

, Si Fiy ri, FeruBry 16, 2001 4:26 PM
To: Andeson, Marot
Cc Car Jchn
Su: Chapter 2 mm

Also, apparenty me version I have is just slighty different from yours ust a few ines rm told).

Tracy

c Fie: Chapter 2_cTT.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 7
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 4:15 PM
To: Terry, Tracy
Cc: Contl, John
Subject: RE macro graphs for NES

Thanks!

-OrigiW Mesaqge--
FrB.: Tary, Tracy
Smt Monday, Fenuary 19, 2001 4:0 PM
Te: Ande . HaM
Co Coanlonm
Saubj:d nmor ghs Ior NES

Margot -

Attached are some grafts Ron Earley put together which might be ueful for he Economc Impacts chapter of he NES.

File: macro graphs.ppt >
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot go
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:02 AM
To: Cook, Trevor, Keliher. Joseph
Cc: Magwood, Willam
Subject RE: NE Edit of last nights version... major corrections included

Trevos.

Okay. thanks. Are you corgin to the 11:30 meeting?

Margot

---- Orgin Message-
Frm: Cook, Tre
Swnt Tuerity, FetWry 20, 2001 10.39 AM
To: Andervo Mrgo Kellh, kr o
Cc Maopwod, W am
Subjet: NE Edt dof rgts eio- manor co-rn du5 ded)

If you have any questions you may contact Bill Magwood at 202 586 6630.or me at 301 903 7046.

Trevor.

< File: secl 2 jk.doc >>

-Ongml Message-
From: Andeso Nto
Snt: Monday, Februy 19, 2001 5:22 PM
To: Cook. Tfevr; Scaing, Paul; PETRS, LARRY; KEND.L IAME; D man. MaryBeth Sufiva John; *geroa.gov;

Kropzl . Rober H ,asod Abe: agwood, WManm tteOp9 w; Whrti, Maey.
Cc Kelliher.seh
Subjem new verson sc 1

All,

Joe's revised draft Thanks for all the comments

I didn't take all your suggestions. I tried to make every accommodation but had to make a judgment call about
what worked and what didnt

Still to do:

1) Fact checking. Stil blanks to fill in. In some cases, we need a source. EtA cannot corroborate without it.

2) Please read red edits - these are outstanding issues that stil need attention and/or discussion.

3) Plan on meeting in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new
instuctions that will come out of a morning WH meeting. ·

< File: secl 2 jk.DOC >

8098
DOE015-1441



Martin, Adrienne (6_) (
From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:04 AM
To: Cook, Trevor
Subject: RE: 11:30 meeting? must have missed that note...

Whatever. I am going to go page and page and only take what you absolutely think must be changed.

-- iOrl 1 Message-
From: Cok, Trevr
Sent: Tuesday, Feary 20, 2001 11:02 AM
To: An e Maig
SubJe t 11:30 metMg? niust have ma, tat note-

I am in Gtown, so I guess not, should I ask Bill to attend or could I call In?

Trev.

-Odga Messag---
Frnm: AndetsW Mm,
Set: Tue , Febny 20. 2001 1L02 A
To: Codk, Trevor Kler, J1ah
Cc Magwood, Wamw
Subject R: R Edt oN t nEid ve n. major arooarn s kbdudd

Trevos,

Okay. thanks. Are you comgin to the 11:30 meeting?

Margot

-- Orl Message--
From: Cook Trevor
Soft Tueay, Febury 20, 2001 10:39 AM
To: Andeo, Margot; KelBh, eh
Cc Mgwood, Wtn
Subject NEEditdof trg rtver-marrosdun . (i o

if you have any questions you may contact BRI Magwood at 202 586 6630 or me at 301 903 7046.

Trevor.

< Fie: secl 2 jk.doc >>

-Ongind Message-
From: Anersn, Mr
Set: monday, Fenwy 19, 2001 5:22 PM
To: Cook. Tr;, Soa4, Paut PTrrTS, LARY; KELL. JAMES; rrneman. Maryeti; S9v, Johm;

C*tUbeo= ; Kpow Rober Hape, Abe; wood, Wod 9m; 7W efbp&go; WrTy, MHiaw
cc Kedt, oMph
Subect: new von s n 1

All.

Joe's revised draft. Thanks for al the comments
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3) Ptan on meeting n PO conference room (7B040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get
new istuctions that wil come out of a morning WH meeting.

<< Fie: sec 2 Jk.DOC >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Wednesday, February 21, 2001 11:21 AM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Subject RE: NEP meeting today

--- otgnalMessage-
Fmm: B t Jay
Snt: Weesay, Fnrary 21, 2001 10:08 AM
Toe Andem. n mar
SubJ.t: RE: NEP matg to

--- Orw Meage-
From: Ande'or Marg
Sit Wdne, Fdey wry 21, 2001 9.9 AM
To: Coo, Trwr ; DSlA gmm, PMam; K TTM LAWR; U W'1B; J .mw kOn e; 5a JOt; 'aof;

Krow RkobeR Haspe: bp , ; WhidrMd; b f; E CJ, ,W h Ln;
Carter, Douxls

Cc Kdlbr, Joseh
Subjm NEP nmetg today

All,

Several of you may still have a Wednesday 2/21 NEP meeting on your calendar (3:30). This is leftove from last
week's tentative NEP schedule. which has changed slightly as many of you heard at yesterday's meeting. As of
10:00 today, no NEP meeting is scheduled for later today. However, you are not off the hook as new assignments
may come at any time for text and/or review. IlI keep you posted.

Thank you very much for your inputs (and patience) over the last several days.

Margot

From: Anden, Magot
Sent Tusay, Febnry 20,2001 11:07 AM
To: Ander Masrgot ; C Tmrer; Sbng, P; PEIS, ULAURY; IDEUL .AMES ; Zknmem yn MM; Sri, hn;

"ksrOPW;p V; Robac H Abe ; MagM4, WE t Hr.o ; W9; ey, MAe; B-d, m
Jao; Cnb. Jo;: Catso, 1Om

Cc e , )oseph
Subjc E: : newv rn rs on 1

Reminder that we are meeting at 11:30 In PO conference room. We will be editing yesterday's 5:00 version.
Be prepared to address major concerns and edits.

--- Orin Messge-
FRo,, Andermn Mmr
Sent: Maonay, Febary 19, 2001 5:22 Fm
To: CooK TrWr; ScIngi, Pa, FETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL JAMES Znmenna Maryeut; Sklhan. John;

a _er Wbpmeo Moprd bt; Krlepf Abe; M Ag;od. Wiam; 'lameP pa.gov; WNamey, MFtae
Cc K, ier. 1OMp
SAbJct: new vmocm nc 1

Al.

Joe's revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

I didn't take all your suggestions. I tried to make every accommodation but had to make a judgment cal
about what worked and what didnt -

Still to do:
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3) Plan on meeting in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get
new instuctions that will come out of a morning WH meeting.

<< Fie: secl 2 jk.DOC >>

2
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday. February 22, 2001 9:46 AM
To: Braitch. Jay
Subject: RE: NEP news

--- Oroigi menag-
Frrm: Brat3 3ay
Sfts TnRlda, Fetb y ar 2001 9:43 AM -
To: k n, Mar9t 

\ -.Suct:RE: NEP eWS '

rF-nm Andenm IHot
S·t: Wetdnty, Fbnary 21, 2001 73S PM
Ti: Cod, Trea ; ScaIl, Puab; Et. LAwRRY; WIOENL, JAMB;ES mH, VWa ; S2,vb J ,a ; ;

IpC§ Rabat Hoapd, Abc Hagwood, W"m; 7M";LMOPQW; Whatley, Mkhd; &Msd Wy; Coart, Jhn;
Ctr, Dou^a, ODES, ANDY; Puriy, Dld; HI

Cc Kd, JOeph
SulbeM NEP news

All,

i/Joe has now received hard copies oaptrs 4.5. and Ior our review (the ones we didn't do). Sory but I only
had e-copies of 0- est are hard, so you have to stop by ofdect. 1 out them on the PO 7C-034 open area
credenza for pick up. Need your comments by Thursday CB - please emil me a comments page. Ill compile
for Joe. Joe delivered ou)OE4ed lchaptear 1,2, 3,6, 7, 8nd we wll await commet. rm working on colecting
figures and charts. By my laulatio we are stil mlsshing pter 9 (DOTY

Tha rn/icrl nuirma: .

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday. February 21,2001 7:35 PM
To: Cook, Trevor Scalngi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Sulivan. John; 'jkstierbpa.gov'; Kripowicz. Robert; Haspel. Abe; Magwood. Wilian;
*kstlerZbpa.gov; Vhatley, Michael; Braitsch, Jay; Conti, John; Carter, Douglas; KYDES,
ANDY; Pump y,. David; Hart, James

Cc: Keiher, Joseph
Subject: NEP news

All,

Joe has now received hard copies capters 4, 5. and 1o our review (the ones we didn't do). Sonry but I only had e-
copies of.O ; rest re hard, so you have to stop by to colle. ni out them on the PO 7C-034 open area credenza or pic
up. Need yr coammn t by Thursday COB - please -ma me a commens page. ni compile for Joe. Joe deliveed our

-xDOE-leithapte 1.2,3.6.7,~and we wll await comments. I'm working on collecng figures and chats. By my
lculatiort. we ae stoil mrissrl ipter 9 (DOT).-4,

The revised ouftine:

'i C

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne (L) (5) -.

From: Anderson. Margot »
Sent Thursday, February 22,2001 3:15 PM
To: Cook, Tevor Scalingi. Paula; PETT1S, LARRY; KENDELL. JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Suilvan, John; Jkstierbpa.gov; Kripowicz Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, Wllam;
ikstfer@bpa.gov'; Whattey, Micwel: Bratch. Jay; Conft, John; Carter. Douglas; KYDES,
ANDY; Pumphrey, David; Hart James

Cc: Keiher, Joseph
Subject RE: NEP news

Can I get a sense of who is going to provide comments by the end of the day on these three chapters? I have NE's
(thanks, Trevor) and know EE will comment. Anyone else?

-Ori Meowg-
Pmm: Andlf Ma
Smt: We&dI y, Fetarry 21, 2001 735 "P
To: Cock Treor; Sihgl, Pada; PETTS, LARRY; KDEL. aME; .mwmnm , mHryeth; Siwvn, Johm; 'JlbpaL;

KtmRa Rcbrt; H p.4 Ab; b Haood, W om FO '; O o y; We, Mdhd; BrI Jr ; co, Cmt, Joa ,
DaO m A; PKY D;, WM. d; Hr t Ims

CC KCeR, Jeph
SuK=t: NEP nms

All,

Joe has now received hard copies of ters 4. 5, and'i.or or review (the ones we didn't do). Sory but I only had
e-copies otfi0rest are hard. so you have to stop by to cobll. rn out them on the PO 7C-034 open area cedenza or
pick up. Need 3yr comments by Thursday CB - please e-mail me a comment pae. compie for Joe. Joe
delivered ouiOOE-ted chapters 1.2.3. 6, 7,81nd we wll awe comments. Im workng on collecting figures and
charts. By myalculatons, we are stl missiing'9pter 9 (DOT)- 7'

The revised outline:

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne) )

From: Anderson, Margot c"
Sent: Thursday. February 22, 2001 3:33 PM
To: Braltsch, Jay
Subject RE: NEP news

Yes, got Doug's stuff. Sorry for not checking. I think you are right.

Ftem: Bn, ,Jay
S- et Tnurday, Februay 22, 2001 333 P

- To. Anden, rg
Subjec RE IEPnews

inow Andernak Muot
Snt T ay. Febvry 22, 2001 3:15 PM
To: CoC. Tere; 5a , Pla: PETiS, LARY; N I M; ?riZmmamn, ayleth; S; ivu. Ihan '' BE e. oW;

KrpO Robd tt dA H A e Mapgwd, WAmb ePag ; hgwe v , Mtue; Bl aby; coJa, othn;
Cartr, Oougi KyS,_ ANDY; mptUry, Did; Hat Jmes

Cc KdIeer, JlH
Sjtec RE- NEP ne

Can I get a sense of who is going to provide commnts by the end of the day on these three chapters? I have
NE's (thanks, Trevor) and know EE will comment. Anyone else?

--- rtnal Meaawt-
From: Andwnmr Mar
Sent Wednesty, F ary 21, 2001 7:35 FM
To: Codo Tr-or, Scaing Pul; , LARI; OETT. JES, mWr Mr ; KSu4W. JAES; nmn, ybo; S ;

tmpowkz, tberPt HpS Abe; Magmwod, Uam; leebog; Whtatey, Mdwd; f Jay; Coa, John;
Cartb, Doug KYD, ANDY; Pumrey, Imd; Hat, .m

Cc KdMEer, cph
Subject NEP news

All,

, Joe has now received hard copies ofiaptera 4. 5. and 10rjor our review (the ones we didn't do) Sorry but I
only had e-copies of0 1orest are hard.so you have to StWpby to collect. Ir out them on the PO 7C-034 open
area credenza for pi2'-ip. Need your coames by Thursday COB- pleas e-mail me a comments page. Ill
compile for Joe. Joe deiveed oupOediplters 1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8 nwe will await cmt nts. Im working

L on collecting figures and charts. y calculations, we are sUtill Ingapter 9 (DOT).,

The revised outline:

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot 2 7
Sent: Thursday, February 22. 2001 4:03 PM
To: Carter, Douglas
Subject RE: NEP. re'ayone else a. |

----OrUI Mesnge--
Frm: Cater, DO:lW
Set: Thrmty, Febuary 22, 2001 4:04 PM
To: AnMden, Magot
Subject NEP, re 'anye dse

Margot -

I saw no acknowledgement on this so I'm resending.

--- O Mm --;
Frm: Carr, Douas
Set: Thurdy, Fe ry 22. 2001 1:06 PM
To: Andera, Hro
Cc RIrs, Geoe; Krpra. Robert b Ay Y
Subjct NEP, re arone - \ ,

Margot- -

Attached are comments orChapter 4q(Environment)[or your consideration.

Doug Carter

<< File: Cmts on ch4.doc >

--- Fonrv Messa~
rwi kAndersun Mar"ot
Snt: wednsdy, Fetury 21, 2001 7:35 PM
To: Cook. Trevor, Sc n P ; PETT LARRY; KEOj. H; DA nmn, weth; S2 Wh c*m; Jieer: .gov';

KrtpMwa , Robt Au ; Magwood, Wm; w'l' e.go V; WVht, Md d; Bk-4= Ja C.f, C , John;
Crter, Douga ; KYDES, ANY; Puhre, Dvd; Hat Janes

Cc Kllher, Joseph
Sub)ct: NEP news

AJ.

Joe has now eied hard copies ofapter 4.5. and 1 our review (the ones we didn't do). Sorry but I only
had ecopies o10e st are hard, so u have to top by collecL f out them on te PO 7C-034 open area
credenza for pick 0p. Need your coma ents by Thurday.CB pleae e-rail me a comments page. m compile
for Joe. Joe delivered our DOE-4 hapts 12, 2, 3, 6, 7, nd we will awat comments. I'm working on collecting
figures and charts. By my calcduatos. we are sll ma r 9 (DOT)

The revised outline:

(K) (sA

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Thursday. February 22. 2001 6:02 PM
To:- PETTIS, LARRY
Subject RE: NEP

Thanks. Andy has been most helpful today (what a gem!) and Paul has been working on some graphics. Thanks - hope
you are going scuba diving or something.

-O riginal Message-
From: PETTIS, LARRY
Sent: Thursday, February 22.2001 8:45 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: NEP

I'm going to be out of the office through next Wednesday. Mary Hutzler will
be
acting for me. Andy Kydes wil have the lead on dealing with anything
needed on
NEP. My staff will be following my e-all but you may want to contact them
directly i you need something quickly.

Good luck.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot '
Sent Friday. February 23.2001 923 AM
To: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC
Subject RE: Revised regional

I you have something to add. please do. We amy have another chanco. But today if you can.

-- Origl Message-
From: Ster, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [mallto:Jkstier@bpa.gov]
Sent: Friday, Februny 23,2001 9:21 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject RE: Revised regional

Margot - rye been out west and just got back. Is this done or is there
still time to add comments?

-- riginal Message-
From: Anderson. Margot (mato:MargoAndersonhq .doe.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 12:44 PM
To: Scaligi. Paula; Cook, Trevor Kripowiz. Robert Zimmemran,
MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES;
]kstiernbpa.gov'

c: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject Revised regional

All,

I took another stab ale reglonal piece'. omments and additions, please.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot 7 L

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 1:02 PM
To: Cook Trevor; Scalingi. Paula: PETTIS. LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Sulivan, John; lkstJerbpa.gov; Kripowlcz, Robert Haspel, Abe; Magwood, WJliam;
kst bpa.ov; Whatley, Michael; Braitsch, Jay; Conti, John; Carter, Douglas; KYDES,

ANDY; Pumphry, David; Hart, James
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subjct: RE: NEP news

All

hapter 9 y-frastructure as arrled (although it is labeledowaptaer Comments needed by Monday (111
firm thisj'.ll place copes on our credenza. 7C-034

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne .. Js5)

From: Anderson, Margot 5/
Sent: Friday. February 23. 2001 5:40 PM
To: Terry, Tracy
Cc: Coni, John
Subject RE: NEP graphs - etec

Thank you very much. And have a good weekend.

-- Orihtl isage-
From: T ay, Trcy
Soft Friday, Febrwr 23, 2001 5:26 PM
To: AKidmn. Magt
Cc CAM, 3\ot
SubeMt NE graps -dec

Margot.

Tracy

<< File: elec graphs.ppt >
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Martin, Adrienne Z__A - -
From: Anderson. Margot 4"
Sent: Wednesday, February 28. 2001 10:58 AM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail)'
Subject: warning on a graphic

Charlie.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne . i )/ -
From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2001 2:14 PM
To: KYDES, ANDY
Subject: thanks and a request

Andy.

Thanks for the edts.-Are ere more?
numbers and resend?

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne ( '

From: Anderson. Margot /F
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2001 2:55 PM
To: KYDES, ANDY
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Andy,

Hey. thanks.

Margot \^

-Original Message-
From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2001 5:41 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject RE: thanks and a request

Andy

-- Original Message
From: Margot Anderson at HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 0 2101 2:13 PM
To: Kydes. Andy
Subject: thanks and a request

Andy,

Thanks for the edits. Are there more?,

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne ( I

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2001 3:15 PM
To: KYDES, ANDY
Subject: RE: thanks and a request

-Orignal Message
From: KYDES. ANDY
Sent: Monday, March 05. 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject RE: thanks and a request

Margot:

Andy

-Original Message-
From: Margot Anderson at H-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05; 2001 2:13 PM
To: Kydes, Andy
Subject: thanks and a request

Andy, .

Thanks for the edits. Are there more?

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Friday. March 02, 2001 4:00 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail)'
Cc: Kelliher. Joseph
Subject: status on Friday deadline

Charlie,

Did you make the deadline? Status? Anything I can do to help? Did Joe K. get a copy?

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 7
Sent Monday, March 05, 2001 6:27 PM
To: 'John Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject RE: Nat. Energy Policy Interim Report Files

Great Thanks. Got your e-mail about tomorrow.

-Original Messge-
From: John_Fenzel:ovp.eop.gov%intemet [mallto:John Fenzel9ovp.eop.go]
Sent Monday. March 05, 2001 621 PM
To:-Anderson Margot
Subject: RE: Nat Energy Policy Interim Report Files

Margot

rye leared you In for Wednesday at 1 pm. Tomorrows meetings have been
cancelled.

Give me a call if you have any problems getting in: 456-7953.

John
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Mgaot-^ 1
Sent: Tuesday, March 06. 2001 9:33 AM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman. MaryBeth; Lockwood. Andrea; Breed. Patricia; Breed.

William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena;
Cook, Trevor, 3jkstierbpa.gov'

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: template

All.

I discussed with Kelliher end received comments from PO and EE. Anyone else going to wigh in before I finalize and set
some deadlines?

Margot

-- Orna Mage--
Fm: AndeMn,
Sent: Mnday, Mai 05, 2001 4:56 PM
To: Con-, Jon; naep Abe; Zimnema, mary9eA; Lodwod, Andr; Beed Parca; rWsd, inm; kDES, ANDY; WAhtey,

Micdael , ; bCat, r ou rad, Jar Meddk:ha Bea; ; Cook Treor;, .bago
Cc Kweher. Jseph
subject: temp

c< File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

All.

Comments, please.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne. " --

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:41 AM
To: Zimmerman. MaryBeth
Subject: RE: NEP goals structure

Thanks. Great. Ill work with this version and get something around. No -one else seems to be weighing in. Do I detect a
sense of deja-vu all over again?

-Origna Message-
Frm: Mwc D nwwrr mma
Sent Tuesdy, Mard 06, 2001 9:34 AM £
To: Anderon, Magat
Subjet: NEP gods sucbe

Per my e-mail, our attemDt to work with the outline

< rile: Annotated outline.doc >>

___1 ~8119
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / C
Sent: Monday. March 05,2001 4:56 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patricia; Breed,

Wiliar; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter, Douglas; Bralsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena;
Cook, Trevor, kktlerObpa.gov'

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: template

tgeme btI plercy
WUl.doc

All.

Comments, please.

Margot

____~1 '8120
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / 0'
Sent: Tuesday, March 06.2001 424 PM
To: Scaling, Paula
Subject: NEP goals

Paul.

/

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 3:47 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mailr

Charlie.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /0 *

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 5:05 PM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Subject RE: FE Entries

This looks okay.

Jay.

Thanks.

Plean do not feel that every peie of Infomation for *11 of your proposals has to be complete by Thursday.

Margot

----Ofum Mem-ge
Frem: 8alts, Jay
Snto Wedsday. Mch 07, 200] 4:57 PM
To: Andr, Margt
Subect FE Eries

<< File: SPR 3-7-01.doc >> << File: Heating Oil 3-7-01.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Thursday. March 08, 2001 2:56 PM
To: 'Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC'
Subject: RE: Updated Papers

Great Thank youl

-Origmal Message-
From: Sr, Jeffrey K - KN-DC Imailtojkstierbpa.oov]
Sent Thursday, March 06, 2001 226 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject FW: Updated Papers
Importance: High

Here are some potential BPA pieces of the puzle.

> -Original Message-
> From: Dinan, Linda - D-7
> Sent Thursday, March 08, 2001 2:06 PM
> To: Hickok, Steven G - D-7; Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC
> Cc: McEianey. Judy - D-7
> Subject Updated Papers
> Importance: High
> ; *.. , '

> Here are the amended paper
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot /0From: Anderson, Margot / 7
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 11:37 AM
To: Anderson, Margot; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patricia;

Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert.
Elena; Cook, Trevor, 'jkstierbpa.gov

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Kodevar, Kevin
Subject: RE: template

All,

I have now received more policy ideas then I thought possible and it will take me several hours to collate and organize.
Instead of meeting today, I propose meeting Monday afternoon at 3:00 in 7B-040 to discuss (you will of course receive the
collated version on Monday morning). Okay?

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne-

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Friday. March 09. 2001 3:00 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mall)'
Subject: a srnal request

Can you e-mail me DOl's comments. I can't find my copy?

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / c/
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 5:33 PM
To: York, Michael
Subject: RE: Revised EERE Policy Options

Okay will do. Thanks end have a good weekend.

From: Midel Yort
sent Frday, Mwo 09,2001 S:22 PM
To: Adon, bagot
Cc Stva Jnam; Hael, Abe; Jeley, Nancy Gland, Buddy
Suoet Reied EERE Pot Opo

Attached is a revised set of policy options. These would replace the options sent to you by Mary Beth
Zimmerman this morning. Thanks!
<< File: EERE Rev Summary Submission 2.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot (t
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 2:43 PM
To: 'Kqersten S. Drager~ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: DO'Peer Review Meeting with NEPDG TOMORROW...

Kjerston,

I know Joe is pretty jammed up with testimony so I wil respond. 3:00 works for me. Kevin Kolevar might want to comne(
gave you his vitals last week). rm counting 3 chapters (3,7,8) nl only have EPA comments on 8 - nothing else from
anybody.

Margot

Original Message-
From: Kjersten S. Dragerovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Kjersten S. Dragerovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, Msarh 12 2001 2:31 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot
Subject: DOE Peer Review Meeting with NEPDG TOMORROW...

Since you guys have so many chapters were wondering i you can come
tomorrow. Tuesday, March 13. at 3.00 instead of 400. Would that work?
Also...lil need the names and clearance information for all attendees from
DOE. We have that information for you two already but If there will be any
other attendees well need their Info.

Thanks so much. Kjersten
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Martin, Adrienne ( )( .

From: Anderson, Margot /1/
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2001 9:40 AM
To: 'Charles M. Smlthiovp.eop.ov%intemet'; Kelliher, Joseph; Koleyar. Kevin
Subject: RE:

Charlie. \

We have now received copies of comments from Treasury and from EPA (on chapter 8 only). Does that square with what
you have?

Margot

-- Orignal Message-
From: Charles M. Smttt@ovp.eop.gov%ntemet
meiato.Chaues M. Smrthovp.eop.gov)

sent Tuesday.-arch 13, 2001 9:10 AM
To: Keliher, Joseph; Kolevar. Kevin; Anderson, Margot
Cc: John Fenzeqovp.eop.govintemet
k ten dra p.eop.govintemet;
Andrew-b. Lundqus .eodp.ovntenet
Karen Y. KnutsonOovp.eop.gov%ir ' ;niet
Subject:

Joe
Margot
Kevin

Attached, for your information, are Treasury's comments on DOE's chapters.

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot //
Sent: Tuesday, March 13,2001 9:53 AM
To: Cook, Trevor; Person, George
Subject: Reminder

Please donI forget to send e-versions of your policy proposals.

Thanks
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 1:10 PM
To: 'KerstenS._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: NEPDG Peer Review Meetings Schedule

Kjersten,

I can make the 4 and 5 o'ctock meetings but not the 3:00. Unfortunately, Joe is pretty tied up as well.

Margot

-- riinal Me
From: Kersten S. rgerp.eop. gov%ntemet
(malto:Kjersten S. eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 19,2001 6:49 PM
To: Kelher, Joseph; Kolevr, Kevin; Anderon, Margot;
kmurphyosec.doc.govint et; diha.ellisdo.treas.gov%ntemet;
sue ellen wooldridde~gs.doLgov%intgmet;
keii.colunsuas.govntemet; )oseph.gauber@usda.gov%intemet
gallogclysstae.gov%intemet mcmanusmt¢state.govlntemet;
michel .podhe@osdotgov%intemet;
patricdiaxt ac;mk ema gov%tent brenner.rob@epa.gov%ntemret
symons.jeremy@epa..ov%lnteet bealejohnnepe.gov%hitemet
mpeacockoomb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark A. Weathertyoob.eop.gov%ntemet;
Robert C. McNIlyopd.eop.gov%lntemet; howardjiceq.eop.gov%lntemet;
william bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemet;
tomfuTion@ios.doi.gov9inCemet kjerstendragerovp.eop.gov%intemet;
mleblanc@ceq.eop.govintemet; bruce.baughman@fema.gov%lntemet;
cnarles.m.hess@usace.srmy.mil%intemet; akeeler@caa.eop.gov%internet;
commcoll@aol.com%lntemet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet;
Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Andrew D. Lundquist(ovp.eop.gov%intemrnt;
Karen Y. lnutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: NEPDG Peer Review Meetings Schedule

The schedule for the peer review meetings tomorrow, Tuesday, March 20th.
and Wednesday, March 21st, is:

Tuesday - 3:00 State; 4:00 Transportation: and 5:00 Treasury

Wednesday - 9:00 DOE

Please let me know ASAP if you plan to attend any or all of these meetings.
Thanks.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, March 21. 2001 625 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail)'
Subject: chapter 9

Charlie,

I do not have a copy of chapter 9 (I only have a copy of Treasury's edits). Please send so we can review.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne a ,. _ ,

From: Anderson, Margot / /
Sent Thursday, March 22,2001 8:17 AM
To: 'Charles_M._Smlth~ovp.eop.gov%intemef
Subject: RE: comments on graphics

Charlie,

Sorry but no line and nothing embedded.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smthpovp.eop.gov%intemet
Lmailto:Chartes M. Smlth@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday March 22, 2001 8:07 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: comments on graphics

Margot

Embedded in the e-mai message. below the line that extends several inches.
are the comments on the graphics. It is not an attachmnt If need be,
111 fax the message over and circle it in ink.

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot //
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 9:18 AM
To: Cook, Trevor
Subject: RE: Nudear Input for Chapter 8

Trevor,

2:00 is good.

Margot

-- ig a M4essage--
Frmm Cook, Trror
Sfta Thurtdy, Mawr 22, 2001 8:57 AM
To: Adosn, Margt
Subjt Nudear Input for ChO r B

Still working on this, wil have it to you by noon. Write back if that is too late or if we can have a couple of more hours.
either way!

Trev.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 7
Sent: Thursday. March 22. 2001 9:34 AM
To: 'Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: Emergency Memo

Karen.

Thanks for sending. Is there some action you want us to take on these or is this FYI?

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

alto:KarenY Knurbon vp.eop.gov]
Sent:Thursday, March 22. 2001 8:52 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject Emergency Memo -.

8-- -- Forwarded by Karen Y. Kmntson/OVP/EOP on 03o /22 001 -i
08:51 AM ...

(Embedded
image moved Frank Bishop
to file: 03/12/2001 08:45:4*AM
PIC04945.PCX)

Please respond to

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP

cc: Jeff Genze L . David Terry
Subject: Emergency Memo

The energy emergency memo the you requested is
attached. If you have any questions or comments,
please do not hesitate to call me at 703-29g-8800,
ext. 11.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot // 7

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 225 PM
To: Braltsch. Jay. Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Freitas, Christopher
Subject: update needed some time today

All,

Can I get an update on chapters 7.8. and 9 before you leave today? Thanks.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent. Thursday, March 22. 2001 4:34 PM
To: KYDES, ANDY
Subject: Any luck on my natural gas para?
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Martin, Adrienne -!

From: Anderson, Margot /D-)
Sent: Friday, March 23.2001 9:20 AM
To: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: Ch. -- energy efficiency

I won't be there (too busy writingl) but 111 tell Joe.

-Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smlttovp.eop.gov%lntemet
mailto:Charles M. Smtth@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Friday. Marcf23, 2001 9:03 AM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: RE: Ch. 6 - energy efficiency

Margot:

Why don't you talk with John at the meeting today and see If he will
provide a mark up?
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot / /
Sent Saturday, March 24, 2001 8:59 AM
To: 'Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet'
Cc: 'Charls Smith (E-mnal)'; Kelllher, Joseph
Subject: RE: DOE comments/edits

P*Chn.N

Michelle,

Here's a nice graphic to use in chapter 9 on pipelines. Well be sending more to you Monday. Hope our edits you received
from Charlie were useful.

Margot

-- Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
(mailto:Charles M. Smithovp.eop.govl
Sent: Friday, Maircf23, 2001 8:27 AM
To: Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%lntemet
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquis vp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen Y. Knutsonoovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: OE commentsledits

Michelle:

Some suggested comments/edits on your chapter from DOE.

(See attached file: energyinfrastrcture2.doc)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 6:09 PM
To: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; KelOer, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin;

'KmurphyOosec.doc.gov%interet'; Dina.EUlisdo.treas.gov%intemet';
'Sue Elen WoodridgeOIOS.DOI.gov%lntemet';'Kllth.Collins@ USDA.gov%intemet';
'Joaiph.Gluber@US DAgov% fntet' GtoglajState.gov%intemet;
V6 laruwrtfState.gov%hntaremeri; 'Mhee.che@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet';
'Paicla.Stah d FEMA.gov%intemer; 'Brenner.Rob@EPAgov%intemer;
'SymnsJeryEPA.gov%lntemer; Bele.JohnCEPAgov%intemet.
Wlami ebe en31.OS.DO I.govintme,' ' Tom lultaonI OS.DOI.gov%intemet;
lqemrln (d ibrMpeop. gov% intemetr;

B un FEMahnu FEM govitemer tChat ·sin.Hes@USACEarmy.maintemer;

Cc: 'Andrew D. Lundqs.op.ogov%ntemer; e aren_Y._Knutsonovp.eop.gov%intemef';
'John Fr-i2Bovp.eop.gov%intemer

Sub)et: RE: Formats of draft chate

Charlie,

Any additional guidance on headings, use of indents, bullets, etc?. Rip out graphics for separate transmittal, right (as per
318 guidance)? Any guidance on footnotes and sources?

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Chates_M._Smrh ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Chares M. Smithovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, iAarch 26. 2001 5:47 PM
To: Keliher. Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.EUisOdo.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue Ellen Wooldridgel@OS.DOl.gov%lntemet;
Keith.Collins@USDAgov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%lntent;
Galloglysj@State.gov%itemet;McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%ntemet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%lntemet
SymonsJeremy®EPA.gov%intemet; Beate.John@EPA.gov%intemet;
William_bettebeergb lOS.DOI.gov%intemet
Tom_fultonlIOS:DOI.gov%intemet Kersten drop. eop..gov%ntemet;
Mleblancceq.eop.gov%intemet; Bruce.Baughnn®rFEMA.gov%tntemet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; commcollbol.com%intemet
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquistoovp.eop.gov%interet;
Karen_Y. IKnutson@ovp.eop.gov%lntemet; JohnFenzellovp.eop.govintemet
Subject: Formats of draft chapters

Note to Lead Authors:

To facilitate review of the chapters. as we get closer to final review and
concurrence. I'd appreciate it if you would do the following with respect
to formatting:

double space lines
use 1.5' margins; left and right
use line numbering

thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /c,-
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 2.03 PM
To: Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Subject: more graphics requests

MB,

Hate to keep bugging you but on any bar-chart graphic can you put the number at the top of the bar. If the bar xx kW/h
high, put In the actual KW/h number at the top of the bar.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne ( . --

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 12:23 PMTo: Zimmerman. MaryBeth
Subject: graphics for NEP\

Mary Beth,. c )t

Margot

8148
DOE015-1491



Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / '"
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:29 PM
To: 'Charles M._Smrthovp.eop.gov%intemer
Subject: RE: update

No kidding. Been there. Am there.

-Original Message-
From: Charles M. SmithQovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Chartes M Smtth@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday,March 27, 2001 7:24 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: RE: update

not a question of doubt, rather it was anxiety
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /L ^
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:17 PM
To: * 'Charles M. Smithpovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: update -

Sorry, one more thing. Send me your surface address for the messenger.

-Original Message
From: Charles M. SmIth@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
maito:Charles hC Smithwovp.eop.gov]

Sent: TuesdaytaTch 27, 2001 7:12 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Re: update

Margot

good stuff - we're actually gonna get this thing done.

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / : 7
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:16 PM
To: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet'
Subject: RE: update

I never doubted itl

-- Original Message
From: Chares M.Smithlovp.eop.gov%intenet
maato:Chates M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov)
ent: Tuesday.March 27, 2001 7:12 PM

To: Anderson, Margot
Subject Re: update

Margot

good stuff - we're actually gonna get this thing done.

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Tuesday. March 27, 2001 6:57 PM
To: Albayrak, Feridun
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Melchert, Elena
Subject: RE: Figure Captions

Thank you very much. Let's leave the captions long. The editor can shorten if need be. I really appreciate you crashing on
this and I took forward to the approved version in the morning.

Margot

--- Olinal Meage-
From: Ayrk, Feridun
Sett Ttusday, Ma 27, 2001 6:21 PM
To: desmon. M3rgot
CC Deaorat, GuIdo; MerL Bern
Subsct Fire Cato

Per the request of Guldo DeHoratiis. attached file provides captions for the fgures provided (also attached). The
captions are probaly longer than desired but the information may be useful for other purposes.

Guido and Elena will review these in the morning and let you know if they would like to shorten them andlor revise,
depending on your comments and needs.

Thanks,

Feridun Albayrak
6-7441

c< File: captions.wpd >> << File: chapter 8 graphics March 24.ppt >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 5:34 PM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Subject: RE: FE - can someone please call me?

Guido is working on it! Thanks.

-Orgal Message-
Frim: altsc Jay
Se Tuesay, Marth 27, 2001 5:13 PH
To: Anieon, Margot
Subjcb R FER - can smee pease call me?

Elena and I were both out of the building at a conference. If you have not heard back. please call me and I will make
sure you get help.

--- OrigW Mesage-
Fhm: AdeM Margot
Soe Tuesday, Mardt 27, 2001 10:46 AM
To: Crtr, Dougas; Brt , Jay; Hddet, Bena
Sub) t:FE - n amone pease cal me?

All,

I've got a request I sent to Elena but can't tell if she is in or not. I need some work done on chapter 8 graphics.

Margot
6-2589
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Marot / 3-
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 1:00 PM
To: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: chapter}' to DOT

Great.

-,OrginaJ Message
From: Charles M. SmithQovp.eop.gov%intemet
Imaato:CharlesM. Smrnhovp.eop.govJ
Sent: Tuesday,larh 27, 2001 12:50 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: chapter 8 to DOT

Margot:

Thanks for trying. III fax the thing to her.

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne ( -; ' - )

From: Anderson, Margot /3/
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:47 PM
To: 'Charles M._Smlth@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: photographs

Okay. -J

What abqut graphics that are not technically photographs. like our maps and schematic
Powerpoint print out andlor pdf?

-- Oriial Message-
From: Charles M. Smithovp.eop.gov%intemet
[malto:Chares M. Smithovp.eop.govl
Sent: Tuesday.Wltrch 27. 001 1239 PM
To: Kelliher Joseph; Kolevr, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.EIlido.treas.gov%intemet
Sue Een WooldridgelOS.DOI.gov%lntemet;
Keith .CollisQUSDA. gov temet Joseph.Glauber@USDAgov%intemet;
Galloglys@State.ovinternet; McManusmtQState.gov%lntemet;
Michelle.Poe®ST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Patricia.S . FEMA.govnemt; Brenner.Rob@EPAgov%intemet;
Symons.Jeremya@EP.gov%intbmet Beale.John@EPAgov%intemet;
William b br OS.DOI.ovlntemet
Tom fultonQlOS.DOI.gov%intemet; BruceBaughmanGFEMA.gov%intenet;
Charles.m.HessQUSACE.army.mf9%ntemet; commcoU@aol.com%bntemet
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquistrovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen Y. _nutsoniovp.eop.gov%lntenet; John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%lntemet
Subject: photographs

Margot asked a question with respect to what media the photographs should
be in.

We want the following: either prints, slides. or transparencies.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /2 -
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:41 PM
To: 'Charles M. SmithM ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: chapter'8

Charlie.

E-mail to Michelle just bounced back so she still doesn't have chapter 8. Can you tax It to her?

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smithqovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. March 27, 2001 11:58 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: chapter 8

Margot

Could you try to send chapter 8 to Michelle. For some reason (file size
limitations). I am being unsuccessful.

Thanks
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / 1

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:15 PM
To: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: photos

Charlie,

I guess they are more maps and schematics (take a look and youl see what I mean). We are editing titles and adding
captions but I think you will get a better result if we send you the pdf. We can of course print out. Whatever.

-- Orignal Message-
From: Charles M. Smlth}ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[maito:Chartes M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:03 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject photos

Margot:

Photographs?

____ ___ 8157
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot '

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:09 PM
To: 'Charles M.Smithovp.eop.gov%bftmet; Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin;

'Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%lnteet'; 'DlinaEllisW do.treas.ov%intemet
'Sue Elen WoollderQlOS.DOi.gov%l r; M Kelt.CotlnsUSDA.gov%inteme;
'Joseph.Gliuber@JUSA.ovIntemer; 'Gallogy@State.OVitern ir;
'McManusmtfState.gov%intoe; 'Michele.Pohe OST.DOT.Gov%intemrnet';
'Patricia.Stahlechmd EMA ov%lnt ; 'Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet;r
'Symons.Jeremy@EPA. %int, B John@EPA.gov%intemner;
Waliam bettenberg@l O DO.ovintemet, 'TomfultonlOS.DOI.govintemer;
lKersten dragerov p.eop.v%;ntee MNebnc .eop.gov%ntermet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMAgov%intemet; 'Chales.m.HussUSACE.rmy.mi%lnterner;
'commco@aol.com%lntemer

Cc: 'Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%lntemet'; 'Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%ntemet
'John Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%lntemer

Subject: RE: more on formatting

Charlie,

Clarification on Photographs. A hard copy of our photos will not be as high a quality as a pdf fie. you want the printout for
scanning or the pdf?

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%interet
[rmaito:Chares M. Smlthoovp.eop.gov}
Sent: Tuesday,'clarch 27, 2001 11:24 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar. Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Kmurpthy@osec.doc.gov%internet; Dina.Elistdo.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue EllenWooldridge@IOS.DOl.gov%lntemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.ov%intemet; McManusmt¢State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet
Patricia.StahlschmidtQFEMA.gov%intem;et Brenner.RobGEPAgov%intemetl;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet; Beale.John@EPA.gov%ntemet;
William bettenberglOS.DOl.gov%intemt;
Tom fulton@IOS.DOl.gov%intemet; Kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%intenet;
Mlebianc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%ntemet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; commcollaol.com%intemet
Cc: Andrew D._Lundquistoveop.eopgov%intemet;
KarenY._KCnutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; John_Fenzellovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: more on formatting

A couple of additional things re. formatting -

Headings - please clearly indicate the hierarchy of your headings.

Bullets - just make sure you indicate what material you want Included In a
bulleted list.

Text boxes - indicate what information you would like to see In a box but
don't do the formatting of the box itself.
Transmit graphics separately with a notation in the text about where the
graphic goes.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot .
Sent Monday, March 26, 2001 12:02 PM
To: 'Symons.Jeremy@epamad.epa.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE:.nergy star box

Jeremy.

Margot

-Orig!ial Message-
From: SymornJeremyepamall.epa.gov%intemet
[maito:SymoJ y@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Moday. March 262001 11:16 AM
To: Anrson, Mam t
SubJectSEnergy taLbox

Here it is... sorry for the delay. We can send you an electronic file
with the label if you dont have It readily available.

Jeremy Symons
EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

.. ____ ______ .___ 8159
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 11:04 AM
To: 'Stier. Jeffrey K - KN-DC'
Cc: -kstierbpa.gov
Subject: E: my address

Jeff,

This is the bounce back I get when I replied to your e-mail.

The WorldSecure Server SMTP Relay is returning your message because:

The Domain bpa.gov" could not be found for the following recipients:
<IkstUerbpa.go'>

-Origh al Message-
From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC (malto:jkstier@bpa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 10:21 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: my address

Let me know that you get.this. I Hard to say why your e-malls aren't going through, since I was getting them without any
trouble earlier. And thanks for the cail

My address is jkstierbbpa.gov
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /3 7
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 10:42 AM
To: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC'
Subject: RE: my address

I got this. I've been using JK@stier@bpa.gov for weeks and you've received (and responded). Its just that lately....

-Original Message-
From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [maBto:jkstierbpa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 1021 AM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: my address

Let me know that you get this. Hard to say why your e-mails aren't going through, since I was getting them without any
trouble earlier. And thanks for the canl

My address is jkstier@bpa.gov
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /3
Sent: Tuesday. March 27, 2001 10:45 AM
To: 'Charles M. SmithQovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Cc: 'Andrew-D. -undquistpovp.eop.gov%intemet'; 'Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet';

'John_Feinzitovp.eop.gov%nternet'
Subject: RE: status

Charlie.

You didn't mention if you received chapter 6 (also sent this weekend for TF circulation). Plus I sent in DOE comments on
chapter 10. Plus chapter 9 edits and contributions to you and DOT. Please let me know what you did and did not receive. I
resent chapter 8. You get the fax on the Interim report? What about those graphics?

Margot

-- Original Message--
From: Charies M. Smfithovp.eop.gov%intemet
(maitto:Chares M Smfovpeop.gov]
Sent Tuesday.-aFich 27, 001 9.33 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquistoovp.eop.gov%lntemet;
Karen Y._ uson@ovp.eop.gov%internet; John Fenzel}ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject status

Margot:

I haven't received chapter 8 to circulate. More Importantly, what is
status of recommendations. Secondly, what Is status of graphics and
photographs? We need to get to closure on those as well. Please give me a
point of contact for each chapter so we can work that issue in parallel
with ongoing work. I'm beginning to get concerned that graphics and
photographs may be on the critical path to getting this thing out.

Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Tuesday, March 27,2001 10:46 AM
To: Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena
Subject: FE - can someone please call me?

All,

I've got a request I sent to Elena but can't tell If she Is In or not -need some work done on chapter 8 graphics.

Margot
6-2589
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot /
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 9:08 AM
To: Zinmerman, MaryBeth
Subject: NEP issues

MB,

No pressure but...can I get a sense of what you will be providing and when?

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot / /
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 8:59 AM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail); Kelliher, Joseph; 'Karen Knutson (E-mad)'
Cc: Conti. John; Haspel. Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed. William;

KYDES. ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay, Mechert, Elena; Cook,
Trevor; Breed, William; ikstierbpe.gov' York, Michael; Freitas. Christopher, Friedrichs.
Mark; Pumphrey. David; Kolevar, Kevin

Subject: Status report from DOE

Charlie.

NEP Status report from DOE

Interim Report - sent TF EIA fact checks and DOE comments on DOI inserts (3/22)
Chapter 3 - waiting for input from NASEO (via Karen) to complete
Chapter 4 - DOE is reviewing
Chapter 5 - no pending actions from DOE
Chapter 6 - Out for Interagency review (DOE is working on graphics). Charlie - did you circulate this to TF member
(sent to you 3/24)?
Chapter 7 - DOE wit circulate today
Chapter 8 - Out for interagency review (DOE is working on graphics). Charlie, did you circulate this to TF membrs
(ent to you 3125)?
Chapter 9 - Provided DOT with 2 sets of edits (one last Friday, one yesterday orj
Chapter 10 * DOE sent comment to TF 3/26
Policy Options - Keiher is handling

Please let me know'if this is not consistent with your records.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / .'
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 10:40 AM
To: York, Michael; Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Subject: Can you give me an update on the list I sent yesterday?
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / -/
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 11:00 AM
To: Melchert, Elena
Subject: RE: Figure Captions

Muchas. Jay just stopped by to find out what was going on (it is indeed a bit confusing). I told him you had everything
under control!

-- Ornal Mes sage-.
From: Medchk Bee
Sent Wednsday, Mard 28, 2001 10:59 AM
To: E darn, Margot
Subjec RE: F Fgu aptios

Margot: I've approved the captions for the graphics we sent you. Feridun is printing them now (11:00 a.m.) and we wi
bring them to you shortly. Thanks for your patience.

Elena

From: Andern, Mot
sent Wenee ay, Marh 28, 2001 10:08 AM
To: Albayrak Faidxu
Cc Oehris, GCudo; Mechert. ena
Subjec: RE: Aigre Ctor

How is it going? Feridun. Can you print out these graphics on your best printer and we will come pick them up. For
reason. I cannot print them all out. I would like to messenger these and the captions to the WH by noon. if we can.

----Original Mesge-
From: Atbayrk. Feidun
Sent: Tuesda, Marc 27, 2001 6:21 PM
To: - Ande, Margo
Cc: DeHorat, GCudo; Mdleert, ena
Sub*ct Figure Capbos

Per the request of Guido DeHoratiis, attached ile provides captions for the figures provided (also attached). The
captions are probably longer than desired but the information may be useful for other purposes.

Guido and Elena will review these in the moming and let you know if they would like to shorten them and/or revise.
depending on your comments and needs.

Thanks,

Feridun Albayrak
6-7441

<< File: captions.wpd >> < File: chapter 8 graphics March 24.ppt >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot /
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 6:50 PM
To: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject RE: Chapter 9 from DOT

Charlie. 1 I \

Margot

'-Or al Mesag
From: Chrin sM._Smithovp.eop.oov%fntsmet'
[maito:Charte M. Smlthovp.eop.gov
Sent: Wednesday.arch 28.2001 6:38 PM
To: Anderon, Margot
Subject Chapter 9 from DOT

Margot:

I sent Chapter 9 out on 3/26/01 at 10:00 am. But, here's-another copy.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / ^
Sent Thursday, March 29, 2001 8:39 AM
To: Conti. John; Breed, William; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject RE: NEPDG - Treasury Recommendations

--- Orinal Message-
From: Conti, John
Sent Thursday. March 29, 2001 8:08 Am
To: Anderson, Margot Breed, Wiliam; Friedrichs, Mark
Subect: RE NEPDG - Treasury Recommendations

( Y'

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Wednesday, March 28. 2001 7.02 PM
To: Conti. John; Breed, Wiliam; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject FW: NEPDG - Treasury Recommendations

-Original Message-
From: Charles M._Smith~ovp.eop.gov%intemet
rnaitto:Chardes M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 6:47 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson Margot;
Juleanna R. Glover@ovp.eop.gov%lntenet; Kmurphyosec.doc.gov%intemet;
Dina.Ellisdo .treas.gov%intemet;
Sue Ellen WooldridgeelOSDOl.gov%lntaeet;
Joel D. tplan@who.eop.gov%intemet; Kefth.Colins@USDA.gov%lntemet;
Joseph.GlauberUSDA.gov%intemet; GaloglysJState.gov%intemet;
McManusmt@State.gov%intemet; Michelle.PocheOST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Patrica.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%hntemet Brenr.Rob@EPA.gov%lntemet;
Symons.Jeremy0EPAgov%intemet; Beale.JohnEPA.gov%tntemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; MarkA. W eathery@o.eop.gov%internet;
Robert C._McNally@opd.eop.govintemet; Jhowardjeq.eop.gov%intemet;
William_bettenbergolOS.DOI.gov%intemet;
Tom fultonl@OS.DOI.gov%lntemet; Kerstendragerop.eop.govlntemet;
MtebTanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet Bruce.Baughma EMAgov%intenet;
Chartes.m.Hess@USACE.army.mN%lntemet; akee cea.eop.gov%lnternet
commcodllaol.com%intemet; Carol J. Thompson o.eop.gov%intemet
Sandra L. Via@omb.eop.gov%intermet Megan D._Moranovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Ronald L.Silberman@omb.eop.gov%lntemet;
Lori A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemret. WheeerE@State.gov%intemet
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.govlntemet;
Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; John_fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Margaret Bradley@lOS.DOl.gov%internel;
JeanM._Russell@opd.eoo.gov%intemet
Subject: NEPDG -Treasury Recommendations

Attached. for your information, are the Department of the Treasury's
recommendations.
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Martin, Adrienne ) ' ....

From: Anderson. Margot /4 o
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 6:44 PM
To: 'Charles M. Smith(ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; Kelliher. Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; 'JuleannaR.

Gloverlovp.eop.gov%intemet'; 'Kmurphyvosec.doc.gov%intemet';
bina.EUis@do.treas.gov%intemet'; 'Sue Ellen Wooldridge@lOS.DOl.gov%intemet';'Joel D.
KaplanAho.eop.gov%intemet'; 'KelthC oilins@USDA.gov%intemer;

'oseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%interne; 'Gallogysj@State.gov%intemetr
McManusrt@State.gov%htemet'; Michelle. PcheOST.DOT.Gov%intemer;
Paetia.StahschmidtFEMA.govlntbrmer; 'BennerJRob@EPA.gov%intemet;
'S.m.ons.Jermy@EPA.govinemer 'eae John@EPA.gov%lntemet'

Peacock mb.eop.v%nternet'; 'Mark A. Weatheryomb.op.gov%intemer;
'Robert_C. _McN y .eop.gov%irtem f; '3Jhward jeq.eop.gov%intemrer
William bettenberBm lOS.DOI.gov%hntmetr; trom mfulon@lIS.DOl.gov%intemer;
Kjersten der@ovp.Op.gov%,iteme; 'Mlebance.eop.ov%intemrnet
'Bruce.Biugha FEMAovinternt: 'Carles.m.HesQ SACE.am y.nml%intemet';
'commncoUaolcomIntemre';'Carol J. Thonmpon@wto.eop.gov%lntemer;Sardra L.
_VaQomb.eop.gov%blteme;; 'Megan . Moranovp.eop.gov%intemet'; Ronad L.
:Sibeman@ .eop.pov%lntmet'; .onf'A. Krausrsomb.eop.gov%intemer;
'wVhseegeoE v 'rov-tame-

Cc: ' .AndrewD. Lundquit@ovp.eop.ovlntenmef; 'Karen Y._Knutson@op .eop.gov%intener;
'John_fenzei@ovp.eop.gov%i

Subject. RE:

AilL

'-Margot Y
--- Original Message--
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Imailto:Charles M.- Smrth@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday. March 29. 2001 4:13 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna R._Glovergovp.eop.gov%intemet; Kmurphyosecc.do.v%intemet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue Elen Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.govintemet;
JoelD. Kapanwho.eop.gov%intemnet; Kelth.Collins@USDA.gov%lnemet;
Josepn.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet; Galloglysj@State.gov%inenet;
McManusmt@State.gov%intemet; Michele.PocheOST.DOT.Gov%intemet
Patrcia.Stahtschmidt@FEMAgov%intemet; Brenner.Rob®EPAgov%tntemet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet; Beale.John@EPA.qov%ktmet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet Mark A. Weathertyvomb.eop.govlntemet;
Robert C. McNallyopd.eop.gov%intemt; Jhowardjcoeq.eop.gov%intemet:
William_betienberg@lOS.DOl.govintemet;
TomtuitonlOS.DOI.gov%intemet; Kjersten dragerovp.eop.gov%internet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Bruce.Beughrnan@FEMA.gov%lntemet;
Cnartes.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; commcoUB@ol.com%intemet;
Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%lntemet;
Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%tntemet; MeganD._Morancovp.eop.govinternet;
Ronald L._Silberman@omb.eop.gov%interet;
Lori A. Krauss$ omb.eop.gov%internet; WheelerE@State.gov%intemet
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Johnfenzelfovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject:

As was discussed in the NEPD Working Group Meeting today. we are going to
prepare 5 one-pagers for the next Principals Meeting on 4/03/01.

They are: Topic Lead
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